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NOTICE 

Dear Member(s), 

NOTICE is hereby given that the 33rd Annual General Meeting (“AGM”) of Oscar Global Limited will be held 
on Saturday, 21st September, 2024 at 11:30 A.M. through Video Conferencing / Other Audio Visual Means 
(‘VC/OAVM”) facility with deemed venue at registered office of the Company to transact the following 
businesses: 

ORDINARY BUSINESS: 

1. To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Financial Statement of the Company for the financial year 
ended March 31, 2024 including Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit & Loss and Cash Flow Statement and 
the Report of Board of Directors and Auditors thereon. 

 

2. To appoint a Director in place of Ms. Monam Kapoor (DIN: 09278005) Director, who retires by rotation at 
this meeting as a Director and being eligible offers herself for re-appointment and in this regard, to give 
assent or dissent to the following resolution as an Ordinary Resolution: 

“RESOLVED THAT Ms. Monam Kapoor (DIN: 09278005) who retires by rotation at this meeting and being 
eligible, be and is hereby appointed as a Director of the Company, liable to retire by rotation.” 

 

SPECIAL BUSINESS: 

 

3. Re-appoint Mr. Karan Kanika Verma as a Chairman & Managing Director of the Company,  

To consider to give assent or dissent to pass the following resolution as an Ordinary Resolution: 
 
“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provision of Sections 196,197, 203 and any other applicable 
provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013, read with Schedule V, the Companies (Appointment and 
Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, Regulation 17 of SEBI LODR, 2015 as recommended 
by Nomination and remuneration Committee, Mr. Karan Kanika Verma be and is hereby reappointed as 
Managing Director on the following terms and conditions: 

Tenure : 5 years i.e. from 8th February, 2024 to 7th February, 2029 

Remuneration: NIL 
 
FURTHER RESOLVED THAT the Board of Directors of the Company be and is hereby authorized to take 
such steps as may be necessary, desirable or expedient to give effect to this resolution.” 

 

By Order of the Board 
Oscar Global Limited 

 Sd/- 
Karan Kanika Verma 

    Date: 09.08.2024                                                                                                                Chairman & Managing Director 
Place : New Delhi                                                                                                                                                   DIN:00034343 
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NOTES: 

I. General Instructions for accessing and participating in the 33rd AGM through VC/OAVM Facility 
and voting through electronic means including remote -Voting 

 
1. In accordance with various circulars Issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) and the Securities 

and Exchange Board of India (SEBI), AGM shall be conducted through VC/OAVM. The Physical attendance 

of the members has been dispensed with and accordingly, a Member is not entitled to appoint a proxy. 

 Members are to 

attend and participate in the ensuing AGM through VC/OAVM. 

 
2. Pursuant to the Circular No. 14/2020 dated April 08, 2020, issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs, 

the facility to appoint proxy to attend and cast vote for the members is not available for this AGM. 

However, the Body Corporates are entitled to appoint authorised representatives to attend the AGM 

through VC/OAVM and participate there at and cast their votes through e-voting. 

 
3. The Members can join the AGM in the VC/OAVM mode 15 minutes before and after the scheduled time 

of the commencement of the Meeting by following the procedure mentioned in the Notice. The facility of 

participation at the AGM through VC/OAVM will be made available for 1000 members on first come first 

served basis. This will not include large Shareholders (Shareholders holding 2% or more shareholding), 

Promoters, Institutional Investors, Directors, Key Managerial Personnel, the Chairpersons of the Audit 

Committee, Nomination and Remuneration Committee and Stakeholders Relationship Committee, 

Auditors etc. who are allowed to attend the AGM without restriction on account of first come first 

served basis. 

 
4. The attendance of the Members attending the AGM through VC/OAVM will be counted for the purpose 

of reckoning the quorum under Section 103 of the Companies Act, 2013. 

 
5. Pursuant to the provisions of Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 20 of the 

Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 (as amended) and Regulation 44 of SEBI 

(Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements) Regulations 2015 (as amended), and the Circulars 

issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs dated April 08, 2020, April 13, 2020 and May 05, 2020 the 

Company is providing facility of remote e-Voting to its Members in respect of the business to be 

transacted at the AGM. For this purpose, the Company has entered into an agreement with National 

Securities Depository Limited (NSDL) for facilitating voting through electronic means, as the authorized 

agency. The facility of casting votes by a member using remote e-Voting system as well as venue voting 

on the date of the AGM will be provided by NSDL. 

 
6. In line with the Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) Circular No. 17/2020 dated April 13, 2020, the 

Notice calling the AGM has been uploaded on the website of the Company at https://www.oscar-

global.net/investors/annual-reports. The Notice can also be accessed from the websites of the Stock 

Exchanges i.e. BSE Limited at www.bseindia.com and the AGM Notice is also available on the website of 

NSDL (agency for providing the Remote e-Voting facility) i.e. www.evoting.nsdl.com. 

 
7. AGM has been convened through VC/OAVM in compliance with applicable provisions of the Companies 

Act, 2013 read with MCA Circular No. 14/2020 dated April 08, 2020 and MCA Circular No. 17/2020 

The deemed venue for the 33rd AGM shall be the Registered office of the Company.
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dated April 13, 2020, MCA Circular No. 20/2020 dated May 05, 2020, MCA Circular No. 2/2021 dated 

January 13, 2021, Circular No. 03/2022 dated May 5, 2022 and Circular No. 10/2022 dated December 

28, 2022. 

8. The Explanatory Statement pursuant to Section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013 (the ‘Act’) is annexed. 

9. The Company has appointed Mr. R.S. Bhatia Company Secretary in Practice (Membership Number : FCS 

2599, CP No. 2514) to act as a Scrutinizer to scrutinize the entire e-voting process in a fair and 

transparent manner. 

10. SEBI, vide circular nos. SEBI/HO/OIAE/OIAE_IAD1/P/ CIR/2023/131 dated July 31, 2023 and 

SEBI/HO/OIAE/OIAE_ IAD-1/P/CIR/2023/135 dated August 4, 2023 read with master circular no. 

SEBI/HO/OIAE/OIAE_IAD-1/P/CIR/2023/145 dated July 31, 2023 (updated on December 28, 2023), as 

amended, has established a common Online Dispute Resolution Portal (“ODR Portal”) for resolution of 

disputes arising in the Indian Securities Market.  

11. Pursuant to above circulars, post exhausting the option to resolve their grievances with the RTA/       

Company directly and through existing SCORES platform, the investors can initiate dispute resolution 

through the ODR Portal (https://smartodr. in/login) and the same can also be accessed through the 

Company’s website 

12. SEBI has mandated that any service request from members holding securities in physical mode shall be 

entertained only upon registration of the PAN, KYC details and nomination. Moreover, to avail online 

services, the security holders can register mobile number and e-mail ID. Members are requested to 

submit Form ISR-1 duly filled and signed along with self-attested copy of the PAN card and such other 

documents as prescribed in the Form, to register or update: 

a. PAN, KYC details and nomination. 

b. E-mail address to receive communication through electronic means, including Integrated Annual 

Report and Notice and other communications. 

The said Form is available on the Company’s website at httpshttps://www.oscar- 

global.net/investors/others and on the website of RTA i.e. Indus  Share shree  Private Limited. 

Inspection of documents: 

In accordance with the MCA circulars, following registers along with other documents referred in the 

Notice will be made accessible for inspection through electronic mode and shall remain open and be 

accessible to any member during the continuance of the meeting. 

a. Register of Members. 

b. Register of directors and key managerial personnel and their shareholding under Section 170 of the 

Act. 

 
THE INSTRUCTIONS FOR MEMBERS FOR REMOTE E-VOTING AND JOINING GENERAL MEETING ARE AS 
UNDER:- 
 
The remote e-voting period begins on 18thSeptember, 2024 at 09:00 A.M. and ends on 20th September, 
2024 at 05:00 P.M. The remote e-voting module shall be disabled by NSDL for voting thereafter. The 
Members, whose names appear in the Register of Members / Beneficial Owners as on the record date 
(cut-off date) i.e. 13thSeptember, 2024, may cast their vote electronically. The voting right of 
shareholders shall be in proportion to their share in the paid-up equity share capital of the Company as 
on the cut-off date, being 13thSeptember, 2024. 
 
How do I vote electronically using NSDL e-Voting system? 

The way to vote electronically on NSDL e-Voting system consists of “Two Steps” which are mentioned below: 

https://smartodr/
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Step 1: Access to NSDL e-Voting system 

A) Login method for e-Voting and joining virtual meeting for Individual shareholders holding 

securities in demat mode 

In terms of SEBI circular dated December 9, 2020 on e-Voting facility provided by Listed Companies, 

Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode are allowed to vote through their demat account 

maintained with Depositories and Depository Participants. Shareholders are advised to update their mobile 

number and email Id in their demat accounts in order to access e-Voting facility. 

Login method for Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode is given below: 

Type of shareholders  Login Method 

Individual Shareholders 

holding securities in demat 

mode with NSDL. 

1. Existing IDeAS user can visit the e-Services website of 

NSDL Viz. https://eservices.nsdl.com either on a Personal 

Computer or on a mobile. On the e-Services home page click 

on the “Beneficial Owner” icon under “Login” which is 

available under ‘IDeAS’ section, this will prompt you to 

enter your existing User ID and Password. After successful 

authentication, you will be able to see e-Voting services 

under Value added services. Click on “Access to e-Voting” 

under e-Voting services and you will be able to see e-Voting 

page. Click on company name or e-Voting service provider 

i.e. NSDL and you will be re-directed to e-Voting website of 

NSDL for casting your vote during the remote e-Voting 

period or joining virtual meeting & voting during the 

meeting. 

2. If you are not registered for IDeAS e-Services, option to 

register is available at https://eservices.nsdl.com.  Select 

“Register Online for IDeAS Portal” or click at 

https://eservices.nsdl.com/SecureWeb/IdeasDirectReg.jsp 

3. Visit the e-Voting website of NSDL. Open web browser by 

typing the following URL: https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/ 

either on a Personal Computer or on a mobile. Once the 

home page of e-Voting system is launched, click on the icon 

“Login” which is available under ‘Shareholder/Member’ 

section. A new screen will open. You will have to enter your 

User ID (i.e. your sixteen digit demat account number hold 

with NSDL), Password/OTP and a Verification Code as 

shown on the screen. After successful authentication, you 

will be redirected to NSDL Depository site wherein you can 

see e-Voting page. Click on company name or e-Voting 

service provider i.e. NSDL and you will be redirected to e-

Voting website of NSDL for casting your vote during the 

remote e-Voting period or joining virtual meeting & voting 

during the meeting.  

4. Shareholders/Members can also download NSDL Mobile 

App “NSDL Speede” facility by scanning the QR code 

https://eservices.nsdl.com/
https://eservices.nsdl.com/
https://eservices.nsdl.com/SecureWeb/IdeasDirectReg.jsp
https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/
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mentioned below for seamless voting experience. 

 
Individual Shareholders 

holding securities in demat 

mode with CDSL 

1. Users who have opted for CDSL Easi / Easiest facility, can 

login through their existing user id and password. Option 

will be made available to reach e-Voting page without any 

further authentication. The users to login Easi /Easiest are 

requested to visit CDSL website www.cdslindia.com and 

click on login icon & New System Myiasis Tab and then user 

your existing Myiasis username & password. 

2. After successful login the Easi / Easiest user will be able to 

see the e-Voting option for eligible companies where the 

evoting is in progress as per the information provided by 

company. On clicking the evoting option, the user will be 

able to see e-Voting page of the e-Voting service provider 

for casting your vote during the remote e-Voting period or 

joining virtual meeting & voting during the meeting. 

Additionally, there is also links provided to access the 

system of all e-Voting Service Providers, so that the user can 

visit the e-Voting service providers’ website directly. 

3. If the user is not registered for Easi/Easiest, option to 

register is available at CDSL website www.cdslindia.com 

and click on login & New System Myiasis Tab and then click 

on registration option. 

 

4. Alternatively, the user can directly access e-Voting page by 

providing Demat Account Number and PAN No. from a e-

Voting link available on www.cdslindia.com home page. The 

system will authenticate the user by sending OTP on 

registered Mobile & Email as recorded in the Demat 

Account. After successful authentication, user will be able to 

see the e-Voting option where the evoting is in progress and 

also able to directly access the system of all e-Voting Service 

Providers. 

http://www.cdslindia.com/
http://www.cdslindia.com/
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Individual Shareholders 

(holding securities in demat 

mode) login through their 

depository participants 

You can also login using the login credentials of your demat account 

through your Depository Participant registered with NSDL/CDSL 

for e-Voting facility. upon logging in, you will be able to see e-Voting 

option. Click on e-Voting option, you will be redirected to 

NSDL/CDSL Depository site after successful authentication, 

wherein you can see e-Voting feature. Click on company name or e-

Voting service provider i.e. NSDL and you will be redirected to e-

Voting website of NSDL for casting your vote during the remote e-

Voting period or joining virtual meeting & voting during the 

meeting. 

 

Important note: Members who are unable to retrieve User ID/ Password are advised to use Forget User ID 

and Forget Password option available at abovementioned website. 

 

Helpdesk for Individual Shareholders holding securities in demat mode for any technical issues 

related to login through Depository i.e. NSDL and CDSL. 

Login type Helpdesk details 
Individual Shareholders holding 
securities in demat mode with 
NSDL 

Members facing any technical issue in login can contact 
NSDL helpdesk by sending a request at  evoting@nsdl.co.in 
or call at 022 - 4886 7000 and 022 - 2499 7000 

Individual Shareholders holding 
securities in demat mode with 
CDSL 

Members facing any technical issue in login can contact 
CDSL helpdesk by sending a request at 
helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com or contact at toll free no. 
1800 22 55 33 
 

 

 

 

 

 
B) Login Method for e-Voting and joining virtual meeting for shareholders other than 
Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode and shareholders holding 
securities in physical mode. 
 
How to Log-in to NSDL e-Voting website? 
 

1. Visit the e-Voting website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the following URL: 
https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/ either on a Personal Computer or on a mobile.  

2. Once the home page of e-Voting system is launched, click on the icon “Login” which is 
available under ‘Shareholder/Member’ section. 

3. A new screen will open. You will have to enter your User ID, your Password/OTP and a 
Verification Code as shown on the screen. 

mailto:evoting@nsdl.co.in
mailto:helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com
https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/
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Alternatively, if you are registered for NSDL eservices i.e. IDEAS, you can log-in at 
https://eservices.nsdl.com/ with your existing IDEAS login. Once you log-in to NSDL eservices 
after using your log-in credentials, click on e-Voting and you can proceed to Step 2 i.e. Cast your 
vote electronically. 

4. Your User ID details are given below : 
 

Manner of holding shares i.e. Demat 

(NSDL or CDSL) or Physical 

 Your User ID is: 

a) For Members who hold shares in 

demat account with NSDL. 

8 Character DP ID followed by 8 Digit 

Client ID 

For example if your DP ID is IN300*** and 

Client ID is 12****** then your user ID is 

IN300***12******. 

b) For Members who hold shares in 

demat account with CDSL. 

16 Digit Beneficiary ID 

For example if your Beneficiary ID is 

12************** then your user ID is 

12************** 

c) For Members holding shares in 

Physical Form. 

EVEN Number followed by Folio Number 

registered with the company 

For example if folio number is 001*** and 

EVEN is 101456 then user ID is 

101456001*** 

 

 
5. Password details for shareholders other than Individual shareholders are given below:  

a) If you are already registered for e-Voting, then you can user your existing password to 
login and cast your vote. 

 
b) If you are using NSDL e-Voting system for the first time, you will need to retrieve the 

‘initial password’ which was communicated to you. Once you retrieve your ‘initial 
password’, you need to enter the ‘initial password’ and the system will force you to 
change your password. 

c) How to retrieve your ‘initial password’? 
(i) If your email ID is registered in your demat account or with the company, your 

‘initial password’ is communicated to you on your email ID. Trace the email sent 
to you from NSDL from your mailbox. Open the email and open the attachment 
i.e. a .pdf file. Open the .pdf file. The password to open the .pdf file is your 8 digit 
client ID for NSDL account, last 8 digits of client ID for CDSL account or folio 
number for shares held in physical form. The .pdf file contains your ‘User ID’ and 
your ‘initial password’.  

(ii) If your email ID is not registered, please follow steps mentioned below in 
process for those shareholders whose email ids are not registered. 

 
 
 

https://eservices.nsdl.com/
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6.  If you are unable to retrieve or have not received the “ Initial password” or have forgotten 
your password: 
a)  Click on “Forgot User Details/Password?”(If you are holding shares in your demat 

account with NSDL or CDSL) option available on www.evoting.nsdl.com. 
b) Physical User Reset Password?” (If you are holding shares in physical mode) option 

available on www.evoting.nsdl.com. 
c) If you are still unable to get the password by aforesaid two options, you can send a 

request at evoting@nsdl.co.in mentioning your demat account number/folio number, 
your PAN, your name and your registered address etc. 

d) Members can also use the OTP (One Time Password) based login for casting the votes on 
the e-Voting system of NSDL. 

 
7. After entering your password, tick on Agree to “Terms and Conditions” by selecting on the 

check box. 
8. Now, you will have to click on “Login” button. 
9. After you click on the “Login” button, Home page of e-Voting will open. 

 

 

 

Step 2: Cast your vote electronically and join General Meeting on NSDL e-Voting system. 

How to cast your vote electronically and join General Meeting on NSDL e-Voting system? 

1. After successful login at Step 1, you will be able to see all the companies “EVEN” in which you are 

holding shares and whose voting cycle and General Meeting is in active status. 

2. Select “EVEN” of company for which you wish to cast your vote during the remote e-Voting period and 

casting your vote during the General Meeting. For joining virtual meeting, you need to click on 

“VC/OAVM” link placed under “Join Meeting”. 

3. Now you are ready for e-Voting as the Voting page opens. 

4. Cast your vote by selecting appropriate options i.e. assent or dissent, verify/modify the number of 

shares for which you wish to cast your vote and click on “Submit” and also “Confirm” when prompted. 

5. Upon confirmation, the message “Vote cast successfully” will be displayed.  

6. You can also take the printout of the votes cast by you by clicking on the print option on the 

confirmation page. 

7. Once you confirm your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify your vote. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/eVotingWeb/commonhtmls/NewUser.jsp
https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/eVotingWeb/commonhtmls/PhysicalUser.jsp
http://www.evoting.nsdl.com/
mailto:evoting@nsdl.co.in
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General Guidelines for shareholders 

1. Institutional shareholders (i.e. other than individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) are required to send scanned copy 

(PDF/JPG Format) of the relevant Board Resolution/ Authority letter etc. with attested specimen 

signature of the duly authorized signatory(ies) who are authorized to vote, to the Scrutinizer by e-mail 

to bhatia_r_s@hotmail.com with a copy marked to evoting@nsdl.co.in. Institutional shareholders (i.e. 

other than individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) can also upload their Board Resolution / Power of Attorney / 

Authority Letter etc. by clicking on "Upload Board Resolution / Authority Letter" displayed under "e-

Voting" tab in their login. 

2. It is strongly recommended not to share your password with any other person and take utmost care to 

keep your password confidential. Login to the e-voting website will be disabled upon five unsuccessful 

attempts to key in the correct password. In such an event, you will need to go through the “Forgot User 

Details/Password?” or “Physical User Reset Password?” option available on www.evoting.nsdl.com to 

reset the password.  

3. In case of any queries, you may refer the Frequently Asked Questions (FAQs) for Shareholders and e-

voting user manual for Shareholders available at the download section of www.evoting.nsdl.com or call 

on.: 022 - 4886 7000 and 022 - 2499 7000 or send a request to Mr.Abhishek Mishra at 

evoting@nsdl.co.in. 

 
 
Process for those shareholders whose email ids are not registered with the depositories for procuring 
user id and password and registration of e mail ids for e-voting for the resolutions set out in this notice: 
 

1. In case shares are held in physical mode please provide Folio No., Name of shareholder, scanned 

copy of the share certificate (front and back), PAN (self attested scanned copy of PAN card), 

AADHAR (self attested scanned copy of Aadhar Card) by email to https://www.oscar-global.net/ . 

2. In case shares are held in demat mode, please provide DPID-CLID (16 digit DPID + CLID or 16 digit 

beneficiary ID), Name, client master or copy of Consolidated Account statement, PAN (self attested 

scanned copy of PAN card), AADHAR (self attested scanned copy of Aadhar Card) to 

https://www.oscar-global.net/ . If you are an Individual shareholders holding securities in demat 

mode, you are requested to refer to the login method explained at step 1 (A) i.e. Login method for 

e-Voting and joining virtual meeting for Individual shareholders holding securities in demat 

mode. 

3. Alternatively shareholder/members may send a request to evoting@nsdl.co.in for procuring user id 

and password for e-voting by providing above mentioned documents. 

4. In terms of SEBI circular dated December 9, 2020 on e-Voting facility provided by Listed Companies, 

Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode are allowed to vote through their demat 

account maintained with Depositories and Depository Participants. Shareholders are required to 

update their mobile number and email ID correctly in their demat account in order to access e-Voting 

facility. 

 
 
 
 
 

mailto:evoting@nsdl.co.in
https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/eVotingWeb/commonhtmls/NewUser.jsp
https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/eVotingWeb/commonhtmls/NewUser.jsp
https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/eVotingWeb/commonhtmls/PhysicalUser.jsp
http://www.evoting.nsdl.com/
mailto:evoting@nsdl.co.in
https://www.oscar-global.net/
https://www.oscar-global.net/
mailto:evoting@nsdl.co.in
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THE INSTRUCTIONS FOR MEMBERS FOR e-VOTING ON THE DAY OF THE AGM ARE AS UNDER:- 

1. The procedure for e-Voting on the day of the AGM is same as the instructions mentioned above for 

remote e-voting. 

2. Only those Members/ shareholders, who will be present in the AGM through VC/OAVM facility and have 

not casted their vote on the Resolutions through remote e-Voting and are otherwise not barred from 

doing so, shall be eligible to vote through e-Voting system in the AGM. 

3. Members who have voted through Remote e-Voting will be eligible to attend the AGM. However, they 

will not be eligible to vote at the AGM. 

4. The details of the person who may be contacted for any grievances connected with the facility for e-

Voting on the day of the AGM shall be the same person mentioned for Remote e-voting. 

 
INSTRUCTIONS FOR MEMBERS FOR ATTENDING THE AGM THROUGH VC/OAVM ARE AS UNDER: 
 

1. Member will be provided with a facility to attend the AGM through VC/OAVM through the NSDL e-

Voting system. Members may access by following the steps mentioned above for Access to NSDL e-

Voting system. After successful login, you can see link of “VC/OAVM” placed under “Join meeting” 

menu against company name. You are requested to click on VC/OAVM link placed under Join Meeting 

menu. The link for VC/OAVM will be available in Shareholder/Member login where the EVEN of 

Company will be displayed. Please note that the members who do not have the User ID and Password 

for e-Voting or have forgotten the User ID and Password may retrieve the same by following the remote 

e-Voting instructions mentioned in the notice to avoid last minute rush. 

 
2. Members are encouraged to join the Meeting through Laptops for better experience. 

 
3. Further Members will be required to allow Camera and use Internet with a good speed to avoid any 

disturbance during the meeting. 

 
4. Please note that Participants Connecting from Mobile Devices or Tablets or through Laptop connecting 

via Mobile Hotspot may experience Audio/Video loss due to Fluctuation in their respective network. It 

is therefore recommended to use Stable Wi-Fi or LAN Connection to mitigate any kind of aforesaid 

glitches. 

 

5. Shareholders who would like to express their views/have questions may send their questions in 

advance mentioning their name demat account number/folio number, email id, mobile number at 

https://www.oscar-global.net/ . The same will be replied by the company suitably. 

6. Members who would like to ask questions during the 33rdAGM with regard to the financial statements 

or any other matter to be placed at the 33rd AGM, need to register themselves as a speaker by sending 

their request from their registered email address mentioning their name, DP ID and Client ID number/ 

folio number and mobile number, to reach the Company’s email address oscar@oscar-global.com at 

least 72 hours in advance before the start of the 33rd AGM i.e. by 17th September, 2024 by 10:00 a.m. 

IST. Those Members who have registered themselves as a speakers hall be allowed to ask questions 

AGM, depending up on the availability of time. 

 

rdduring the 33

https://www.oscar-global.net/
mailto:oscar@oscar-global.com%20at%20least
mailto:oscar@oscar-global.com%20at%20least
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EXPLANATORYSTATEMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION 102(1) OF THE COMPANIES 
ACT, 2013 
 
 
Item No.3 

The Board of Directors at its meeting held on 1stFebruary, 2024, on the recommendation of Nomination 
and Remuneration Committee of the Company, re-appointed Mr. Karan Kanika Verma [DIN: 00034343] as 
Chairman & Managing Director of the Company for a period of 5 (five) years, from 8th February, 2024 to 
7th February, 2029 on the following terms and conditions: 

Tenure : 5 years 08th February, 2024 to 07th February, 2029 

Remuneration: NIL 

 

A brief profile and other information as required under Regulation 36 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and 
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 [“SEBILODR”] and Secretarial Standard-2 issued by ICSI is 
provided in“ Annexure A” to this notice. 

Mr. Karan Kanika Verma satisfies all the conditions set out in Part-I of Schedule V of the Act as also conditions set 
out under Section 196(3) of the Act for being eligible for his appointment. He is noted is qualified from being 
appointed as Director in terms of Section 164 of the Act. Further, Mr. Karan Kanika  Verma has also confirmed 
that he is not debarred from holding the office of Director by virtue of any SEBI Order or any such authority 
pursuant to circularsdated20"June,2018issuedby BSE Limited pertaining to enforcement of SEBI Orders 
regarding appointment of Directors by the listed Companies. 

Having regard to the qualifications, experience and knowledge, the Directors are of the view that the 
appointment of Mr. Karan Kanika Verma as Managing Director (KMP) will be of immense value to the 
organization and shall play a vital role in growth and transformation of business of the Company. Hence, 
the remuneration payable to him is commensurate with his abilities and experience and is in line with the 
remuneration policy of the Company. At present Mr. Karan Kanika Verma holds 22500 equity shares of 
the company. 

Accordingly, the Board recommends the passing of the Ordinary Resolution as set out at Item No. 3 of 
the accompanying Notice in relation to the re-appointment of Mr. Karan Kanika Verma as Managing 
Director for aperiodof5 years commencing from 08 February, 2024 to 07 February, 2029 for the 
approval of the Members. 

The above maybe treated as a written memorandum setting out the terms of appointment of Mr. Karan Kanika 
Verma under Section 190 of the Act. 

Except Mr. Karan Kanika Verma himself, none of the other Director or KMP of the Company and their relatives 
is concerned or interested, financially or otherwise, in the resolution set out at Item No. 3 of the 
accompanying Notice. 

By Order of the Board 
Oscar Global Limited 

Sd/- 
 

Karan Kanika Verma 
Date: 09.08.2024                                                                                                                    Chairman & Managing Director 

Place : New Delhi                DIN:00034343 
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Annexure A 
 

The details of Directors seeking appointment /re-appointment of the remuneration as per 
requirements of Companies Act, 2013, Regulation 36(3) of the Securities and Exchange Board of 
India (Listing and Disclosure Obligations) Regulations, 2015 and Secretarial Standard-2 issued 
by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India 

 

Particulars Ms. Monam Kapoor 

DIN: 09278005 

Mr. Karan Kanika Verma 

DIN:00034343 

Date of Birth 16/09/1988 21/12/1979 

Date of first Appointment 12/08/2021 08/02/2019 

Qualification PGDBM-Operations  
Management 

Engineer 

Brief Resume Ms. Monam Kapoor has worked 

as Manager in with Tech tone 

(HK) Energy Company. She has 

good experience in the field of 

Operations Management. 

Mr. Verma is an engineer and 

and has around 23 years of 

experience. Keeping in view of 

the background of Mr Verma, he 

is best suitable for job.  

Experience and expertise in specific functional area 7years 23 Years 

Director ships held in Other Companies in India 1. Equentis Wealth 
Advisory Services Limited 

2. Bharat Ekansh Limited 

3. Trimurthi Limited 

4. Plaza Wires Limited 

5. Elitecon International 
Limited 

6. Rajnish Wellness 
Limited 

7. Wonder Electricals 
Limited 

8. Golden Tobie Limited 

1. Kevin infotech private 
limited 

2.Oscar international limited 

3. Kvm it infrastructure 
private limited 

4. Oscar enclave pvt ltd 

5. Kanika audio visuals 
private limited 

6. Sunwell diagnostic private 
limited 

7. Senao international ltd 

8. Akanksha viniyog ltd 

Chairman/Member of Committee of the 
Board of other Companies in which they are director 

1. Bharat Ekansh Limited-
Member of Audit Committee 
and Stakeholders 
Relationship committee 

2. Elitecon International 
Limited- Member of Audit 
committee and Chairperson 
of Stakeholders 
Relationship committee 

3. Rajnish Wellness Limited- 
Member of Audit Committee 
and Stakeholders 
Relationship committee 

4. Plaza Wires Limited- 
Chairperson of Audit 
committee and 

NIL 
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Stakeholders Relationship 
committee 

Share holding in Oscar Global Limited NIL 45000 

Inter-se Relationship between Directors/ Mangers/ Key 
Managerial Personnel 

NIL NIL 

Terms and Conditions of  Appointment/ Re-appointment and 
Remuneration 

NIL Appointed without remuneration 

Remuneration Last Drawn NIL NIL 

Number of Board Meetings Attended during the Financial Year 

2023-24 (Total11 Board Meetings were held during the Financial 

Year) 

   11 11 

Compliance of SEBI Order or any such authority pursuant to 

 

 

 Yes Yes 

 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 
  

circulars dated 20th June, 2018 issued by BSE Limited
 pertaining to enforcement of SEBI Orders regarding

 appointment of Directors by the listed Companies.
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BOARD’SREPORT 

Dear Members, 

Your Directors are pleased to present33rd Annual Report covering the operational and financial 
performance of your Company along with the Audited Financial Statements for the Financial Year ended 
March 31, 2024. 

1. FINANCIAL SUMMARY OF THECOMPANY 

A brief summary of the audited financials of the Company for the FY ended March 31, 2024 is given 
below. The figures of the current FY and previous FY have been prepared in accordance with the Indian 
Accounting Standards (‘Ind AS’). 

(Rs. in Lakh) 
Particulars Year ended 

on March 
31, 2024 
(Audited) 
 

Year ended 
on March 
31 ,2023 
(Audited) 

Revenue from operations - - 
Other Income 22.25 12.97 
Total Income 22.25 12.97 
Cost of material Consumed/disposed -  
Increase/Decrease in inventories of finished goods, WIP and 
stock in trade 

- - 

Depreciation 
Employee Benefit Expense 

0.03 
11.41 

0.10 
16.08 

Excise Duty - - 
Other expenses 18.27 20.86 
Total Expenses 29.71 37.04 
Profit Before Tax (7.16) (24.07) 
Less: Income Tax Expense:   
Current Tax 0.29 0.80 
Deferred Tax - 0.18 
Profit before other comprehensive income (7.45) (25.05) 
Other comprehensive income for the year, net of tax - - 
Total comprehensive income for the year (7.45) (25.05) 

 

2. KEYHIGHLIGHTS: 

Total Income for the year increased to Rs. 22.25 Lakhs in FY 2023-2024 in comparison of Rs.12.97 
Lakhs in2022-2023, resulting in an increase of 71.55%. 

The Company had recorded Net Loss of Rs.7.45 Lakhs in current year against Net loss of Rs. 25.05 L a k h s  
i n  year 2022-23. The Earnings per share (EPS) for the year is Rs. (0.23) per share as compared to 
Rs. (0.759) per share in the previous year. 

 

3. STATE OF COMPANY’S AFFAIRS: 

Your Company was in to production and export of Leather Garments and accessories. The 
company’s products were exported mainly to Europe. Due to global impact of Covid-19 your 
company suffered loss of demand of leather goods. There is no market for the leather garments which the 
company was manufacturing. Keeping in view that there is no market/ future of these products, the management 
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decided to shut down these activities and with the permission of shareholders sold plant, machinery, land and 
buildings. Necessary disclosures in this regard were given to Stock Exchange from time to time. All efforts are 
being made to revive the company. 

Your management is exploring new avenues. As and when it finds any such opportunity it will start 
new line of activity. 

4. DIVIDEND: 

In view of the losses, no dividend has been recommended. 

 

5. TRANSFER TO RESERVE: 

During the FY 2023-24, the Company has not transferred any amount to General Reserve. 

 

6. LISTING OF SECURITIES 

The Equity Shares of the Company are listed on Bombay Stock Exchange Limited and Calcutta Stock 
Exchange (“The Exchange”). The Annual listing fee has been duly paid to the Stock Exchange, 
whenever the bills were received from the exchange. 

 

7. TRANSFER OF AMOUNTS TO INVESTOR EDUCATION AND PROTECTION FUND 

There were no funds which were required to be transferred to Investor Education and Protection 
Fund (IEPF). 

 

8. MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENT S AFFECTING FINANCIAL POSITION BETWEEN THE 
END OF THE FINANCIAL YEAR AND DATE OF REPORT: 

There are no material changes affecting the affairs of the company which have occurred between 
the end of the financial year on March31, 2024 of the company to which the financial statements 
relate and the date of this report. 

 

9. DEPOSITS: 

Your Company has no unclaimed / unpaid matured deposit or interest due thereon. Your Company 
has not accepted any deposits covered under ‘Chapter V- Acceptance of Deposits by Companies’ of 
the Companies Act,2013 during the financial year ended March31, 2024. 

 

10. CAPITALSTRUCTURE: 

The Authorized Share Capital of the Company as on March 31, 2024 stands at Rs. 40,000,000/- 
divided into 40,00,000 equity shares of Rs.10/-each. The Paid up Equity Share Capital as at March 
31, 2024 stood at Rs. 3,29,18,000/- consisting of 32,83,600 equity shares of Rs. 10/- each fully 
paid–up and 16,400 equity shares of Rs.10/- each partly paid-up (@Rs.5/-each). 

During the year under review, the Company has not issued shares with differential voting rights 
nor has granted any stock options or sweat equity. 

11. MANAGEMENT  DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT: 

Management Discussion and Analysis Report for the year under review, as stipulated under 
Regulation 34(3) read with Schedule V (B) of the Securities of Exchange Board of India (Listing 
Obligations and Disclosures Requirements) Regulations, 2015, is presented in a separate section 
forming part of the Annual Report. Annexure I. 
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12. CONTRACTS AND ARRANGEMENTS WITH RELATED PARTIES: 

During the year under review, the Company had not entered into any contract / arrangement / 
transaction with related parties which could be considered material in accordance with the policy 
of the Company on materiality of related party transactions or covered under Section 188 of the 
Companies Act, 2013. Hence, the details of such contracts or arrangements with its related parties 
are not required to be disclosed in Form AOC-2 as prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013 and 
the Rules framed thereunder. Therefore, AOC-2 is not attached. 

 

13. SUBSIDIARIES, JOINT VENTURES AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES: 

Your company does not have any unlisted/listed subsidiary company or Joint Ventures or any 
Associate Companies. Therefore, AOC-1 is not attached. 

 

14. DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT: 

In terms of Section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013 (the Act), the Directors make the following 
statements that: 

a) In the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standard shad been 
followed and there is no material departures; 

b) appropriate accounting policies have been selected and applied consistently and judgments 
and estimates that are reasonable and prudent have been made so as to give a true and fair 
view of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2024 and of the loss of the Company 
for that period; 

c) proper and sufficient care have been taken for the maintenance of adequate accounting 
records in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 for safe guarding the 
assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities; 

d) the Annual accounts for the FY 2023-24 have been prepared on a going concern basis; 

e) the directors have laid down adequate internal financial controls and the same were followed 
by the Company effectively. The internal control system including internal financial controls of 
the Company is monitored by an independent Internal Audit Team, which en compasses 
examination/ periodic reviews to ascertain the adequacy of internal controls and compliance 
to the Company’s policies. Weaknesses noted along with agreed upon action plans are shared 
with the Audit Committee, which ensures the orderly and efficient conduct of business and 
effectiveness of the system of internal control. Internal Auditors, Audit Committee members 
and the Auditors have full and free access to all the information and records considered 
necessary to carry out the assigned responsibilities. The issues raised from time to time are 
suitably acted upon and followed up at different levels of management; 

f) the directors have devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all 
applicable law sand that such systems are adequate and operating effectively. 

 

15. RISK MANAGEMENT: 

In accordance with provisions of Regulation 21 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 
Requirements) Regulations, 2015, the Company is not required to maintain Risk Management 
Committee. At present the Company has not identified any element of risk which may threaten the 
existence of the Company as there is no working in the company. 
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16. CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY (CSR): 

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013, every company having net 
worth of rupees five hundred crore or more, or turnover of rupees one thousand crore or more or 
a net profit of rupees five crore or more during any financial year shall constitute a Corporate 
Social Responsibility Committee of the Board and shall formulate a Corporate Social Responsibility 
Policy. Your Company is not falling under the preview of said section during the year. 

 

17. INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROL: 

The Board has adopted the policies and procedures for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct 
of its business, including adherence to the Company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the 
prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting 
records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial disclosures. 

The Company’s Internal Control Systems are commensurate with the nature of its business and the 
size and complexity of its operations. It comprises audit and compliance by internal audit checks 
by M/s AVA Associates, Company Secretaries, as Internal Auditors of the Company. 

 

18. DIRECTORS AND OTHER KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL: 

As on 31st March, 2024 the Board of Directors consists of five (5) Directors and all the Directors 
possess the requisite qualifications and experience in general corporate Management, Finance, 
Banking and other allied fields which enable them to contribute effectively to the Company in their 
capacity as Directors of the Company. 

 

19. CORPORATE GOVERNANCE: 

As per Regulation 15(2) of SEBI (Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requirement) Regulations, 
2015, compliance with the Corporate Governance provisions as specified in regulation 17 to 27 
and clause (b) to (i) of the sub-regulation (2) of regulation 46 and Para C, D, and E of Schedule V 
shall not apply to the company having Paid- up Equity Share Capital not exceeding Rs. Ten Crore 
and Net Worth not exceeding Rs. Twenty-Five Crore, as on the last day of the previous financial 
year. The Company is covered under the limit as prescribed in Regulation 15(2) of SEBI (Listing 
Obligation and Disclosure Requirement) Regulations, 2015, there for e Company is not required to 
comply with the said provisions. 

 

20. DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL 

a) APPOINTMENT/REAPPOINTMENT/CESSATION OF DIRECTORS & KMP 

During the year under review no director or KMP was appointed or re-appointed or resigned. 

As per the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, Ms. Monam Kapoor retires by rotation at the 
ensuing Annual General Meeting and being eligible, offers herself for re-appointment. The 
Board recommends her re-appointment for approval of the members in the forthcoming 
Annual General Meeting. 

Further reappointment of Mr. Karan Kanika Verma (whose tenure expired on 7thFebruary, 
2023) as Managing Director for further tenure of 5 years without remuneration is 
recommended to the shareholders for their approval. 
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b) DECLARATIONBYINDEPENDENTDIRECTORS 

As per Section 149(7) of the Companies Act, 2013, the Company has received a declaration of 
independence from all the Independent Directors as of March 31, 2024. 

The Board has undertaken due assessment of the declaration of independence submitted by 
the Independent Directors and satisfied that the Independent Directors fulfill the conditions 
specified in the Act and rules made thereunder and SEBI (LODR), 2015, and are independent of 
the management. 

c) ANNUAL PERFORMANCE EVALUATION 

Incompliance with the provisions of the Act and the SEBI (LODR), 2015, a formal Annual 
performance evaluation of the Board, its Committees and individual directors, in clouding the 
Independent Directors was carried out during the FY 2023-24. 

The Performance evaluation was carried out by the Nomination and Remuneration Committee 
based on the “Annual Evaluation Framework” prepared by the Committee. 

Furthermore, the Independent Directors at their exclusive meeting held during the year, 
reviewed the performance of the Board, its Chairman, and Non-Executive directors as stipulated 
under the Act and SEBI (LODR),2015. 

d) SEPARATE MEETING OF INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS 

In accordance with the provisions of Schedule IV to the Act and Regulation 25(3) of the SEBI 
(LODR), 2015, separate meetings of the Independent Directors of the Company was held on 
12thFebruary, 2024 to discuss relevant items including the agenda items as prescribed under 
the applicable laws. The meetings were attended by all the Independent Directors of the 
Company. 

21. BOARD MEETINGS: 

During the FY 2023-24, Eleven (11) Board Meetings were held on 3rd May, 2023, 12th May, 2023, 
22ndMay, 2023, 10thJuly, 2023, 21st July, 2023,11thAugust, 2023, 22ndAugust, 2023, 27th October, 
2023, 7th November, 2023, 1st February, 2024, and 14thFebruary, 2024. The intervening gap 
between the Meetings was within the period prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013 and the 
SEBI (LODR) 2015. 

22. FAMILIARIZATION PROGRAMME FOR INDEPENDENT DIRECTOR 

In terms of regulation 25(7) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) 
Regulation, 2015, the Company familiarizes the Directors about their role and responsibility at the 
time of their appointment through a formal letter of appointment. All new independent directors 
inducted into the Board attend an orientation program. Presentations are regularly made at the 
meetings of the Board and its various Committees on the relevant subjects. The details of programs 
for familiarization of Independent Directors can be accessed on the Company’s website.    

23. AUDITORS: 

a) Statutory Auditors 

M/s. D.V. MITTAL & CO, Chartered Accountants was appointed as the Statutory Auditors of the 
Company for consecutive term of five years i.e, from the conclusion of the 30thAnnual General 
Meeting (AGM) till the conclusion of 35th AGM for approval of the members. 

Auditors Report 

The Auditors Report on the financial statements for the period under review, which forms part 
of the Annual Report of the Company, is self –explanatory in nature. 

There are no qualifications, reservations or adverse remarks and disclaimers made by M/s. 
D.V. MITTAL & CO. (ICAI Registration No- 002997N),the Statutory Auditors, in their Audit 
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Report for the F.Y 2023-24. Further, there was no fraudulent activity reported by the Auditors 
of theCompanyfortheFY2023-24. 

b) Cost Auditors 

Companies (cost records and audit) (Amendment) Rules, 2015 are not applicable on the 
Company for the financial year 2023–24. 

 

c) Secretarial Auditors 

The Board had appointed M/s Meenu G. & Associates, Company Secretaries, to carry out 
Secretarial Audit in accordance with the provisions of Section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 
and the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, for 
the financial year ended March 31, 2024. 

There is no qualification, reservation or adverse remark or disclaimer made by the auditor in 
the report. A copy of the Secretarial Audit Report is annexed here with as Annexure-II and 
forms part of this report. 

 

24. REPORTING OF FRAUD BY AUDITOR 

In terms of sub clause 3 (ca) of Section 134 and under sub-section 12 of Section 143 of 
Companies Act, 2013, there have been no frauds reported by the Auditors under sub section 
(12) of section 143 other than which are reportable to Central Government. 

 

25. PARTICULARS OF LOANS GIVEN, INVESTMENTS MADE, GUARANTEES GIVEN AND SECURITIES 
PROVIDED: 

The Company has not given any loan, made investment, and provided security in terms of section 
186 of the Companies Act, 2013. 

 

26. EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN: 

Pursuant to Section 92 annual return filed up loaded on Company website https://www.oscar-
global.net/. 

 

27. DISCLOSURE UNDER THE SEXUALHARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORK PLACE (PREVENTION, 
PROHIBITION AND REDRESSAL) ACT, 2013: 

The Company has in place a policy on Prevention of Sexual Harassment in compliance with the 
Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013. 
During the FY2023-24, following is the summary of complaints received and disposed of: 

No. of complaints received : NIL 

No. of complaints disposed of : 

NIL 

Your Directors state that during the financial year ended March31, 2024 under review, there were 
no cases filed pursuant to the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition, 
and Redressal) Act, 2013. 
 

28. COMPLIANCE WITH SECRETARIALST AND ARDSON BOARD MEETINGS: 

Your Company has complied with the applicable provisions of the Secretarial Standards -1 & 2 (SS-

https://www.oscar-global.net/
https://www.oscar-global.net/
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1& 2) on Meetings of the Board of Directors and General Meeting is sued by The Institute of 
Company Secretaries of India (ICSI). 

 

29. COMPOSITION OF COMMITTEES: 

a) Audit Committee 

The Board of Directors of the Company has a duly constituted Audit Committee in terms of the 
provisions of Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Rules framed thereunder 
and Regulation 18 of the Listing Regulations. The terms of reference of the Audit Committee 
has been approved by the Board of Directors. 

The Audit Committee comprises three (2) Independent Directors and one (1) Non-Executive 
Director. Mr. Sanjeev Rathore is the Chairman of the Committee till his tenure as Independent 
Director. 

The details of the composition of the Committee are set out in the following table: 

 

  S.No. Name Status Designation 

1. Mr. Sanjeev Rathore Independent Director Chairman 
2. Ms .Monam Kapoor Non-Executive Director Member 
3. Ms. Nishu Independent Director Member 

All the recommendations made by the Audit Committee were accepted by the Board. The 
Company Secretary of the Company acts as the secretary to the Audit Committee. The 
committee met on seven(7)times during the year. 

b) Nomination and Remuneration Committee 

The Board of Directors constituted a Nomination and Remuneration Committee comprising 
two (2) Independent Directors and one (1) Non Executive and Non Independent Director. 

The function of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee includes recommendation of 
appointment of Whole-time Director(s)/ Managing Director/ Joint Managing Director and 
recommendation to the Board of their remuneration. 

Nomination and Remuneration Committee has been constituted under section 178 of the 
Companies Act 2013 for formulization of the criteria for determining qualifications, positive 
attributes, and independence of a director and recommend to the Board a policy, relating to the 
remuneration for the directors, key managerial personnel and other employees. 

The aforesaid policy has been posted on the Website of the Company at https://www.oscar-
global.net/ 

The composition of the Committee during the year consists of three (3) non-executive 
directors. Mr. Sanjeev Rathore is the Chairman of the Committee. 

Nomination and Remuneration Committee met twice in a year i.e. on 22nd August, 2023 and 
14t hFebruary, 2024. 

c) Stake holder Relationship Committee 

The Board of Directors constituted a Stakeholder Relationship Committee comprises of two (2) 
Independent Director and one (1) non-executive director. Mr. Sanjeev Rathore is the Chairman 
of the Committee till his tenure as Independent Director 

The Stakeholder Relationship Committee, inter alia, oversees and reviews all matters 
connected with the investor services in connection with applications received and shares 
allotted in the Initial Public Offer, status of refund account, conversion of partly paid shares 
into fully paid shares, re materialization and dematerialization of shares and transfer of shares 

https://www.oscar-global.net/
https://www.oscar-global.net/
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of the Company. 

The Committee oversees performance of the Registrar and Transfer Agents of the Company 
and recommends measures for overall improvement in the quality of investor services. The 
committee met three(3) times to take note of redressal of investor’s grievance. 

ThedetailsofthecompositionoftheCommitteearesetoutinthefollowingtable: 

S.No. Name Status Designation 

1. Mr. Sanjeev Rathore Independent Director Chairman 

2. Ms. Nishu Independent Director Member 
3. Ms. Monam Kapoor Non Promoter non 

Executive Directors 
Member 

    

 

30. VIGIL MECHANISM 

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 177(9) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Companies 
(Meetings of Board and its Powers) Rules, 2014, the Company established a Vigil Mechanism 
process as an extension of Company’s Code of Conduct whereby any employee, directors, customers, 
vendors etc., can report the genuine concerns or grievances to the members of the Committee about 
unethical behavior, actual or suspected, fraud or violation of Company’s Code of Conduct so that 
appropriate action can be taken to safeguard the interest of the Company. The Mechanism also 
provides for adequate safeguards against victimization of persons who uses such mechanism. The 
mechanisms provide for direct access to the chairperson/chairman of the Audit Committee in 
appropriate or exceptional cases. The Audit Committee regularly reviews the working of the 
Mechanism. No complaint was received during the year under review. 

 

This policy has been established with a view to provide a tool to Directors and Employees of the 
Company to report to Management genuine concerns including unethical behavior, actual or 
suspected fraud or violation of the code or the policy. The Policy also provides for adequate 
safeguards against victimization of Director(s)/Employee(s) who avail of the mechanism and also 
provides for direct access to the chairman of the Audit Committee in exceptional cases. 

 

31. CONSERVATIONOFENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGNEXCHANGE EARNINGS 
AND OUT GO: 

Particulars related to the conservation of energy, technology absorption and foreign exchange 
earnings and outgo as required under Section 134 of the Act read with Rule 8(3) of the Companies 
(Accounts) Rules, 2014 is annexed s‘ Annexure –III’ to this Report. 

 

32. HUMAN RESOURCES 

The Company recognizes people as its most valuable asset and it has built an open, transparent 
and meritocratic culture to nurture this asset. The Company has kept a sharp focus on Employee 
Engagement. The Company’s Human Resources is commensurate with the size, nature and 
operations of the Company. 

 

33. PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES: 

The statement containing particulars of employees as required under section 197(12) of the 
Companies Act, 2013 read with rule 5 of the Companies(Appointment of Managerial Personnel) 
Rules, 2014 is given in ‘Annexure- IV’ and forms part of this Report. In terms of Section 136(1) of 
the Companies Act, 2013, the Report and the Accounts are being sent to the Members excluding the 
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aforesaid Annexure. Any Member interested in obtaining a copy of the Annexure may write to the 
Company Secretary at the Registered Office of the Company. 

 

34. REMUNERATION POLICY 

The Board has on the recommendation of Nomination and Remuneration Committee framed and 
adopted a policy for selection and appointment of Directors, Key Managerial Personnel, Senior 
Management and their remuneration.  

 

35. DETAILS OF APPLICATION MADE OR PROCEEDING PENDING UNDER INSOLVENCY AND 
BANKRUPTCY CODE 2016 

During the year under review, there were no applications made or proceedings pending in the 
name of the Company under Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016. 

 

36. DETAILS OF DIFFERENCE BETWEEN VALUATION AMOUNT ON ONE TIME SETLLEMENT AND 
VALUATION WHILE AVAILING LOAN FROM BANKS AND FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS 

During the year under review, there has been no one-time settlement of loans taken from banks 
and Financial Institutions. 

 

37. OTHER INFORMATION: 

i. Sweat Equity Shares, Employee Stock Option/Right Issue/Preferential Issue:- 

The Company has neither come up with any Right Issue/ Preferential Issue, nor issued any 
Sweat Equity Shares and not provided any Stock Option Scheme to the employees during the 
period under review. 

ii. Significant and material orders passed by the regulators:- 

No significant and material orders have been passed during the FY 2023-24 by the regulators or 
courts or tribunals affecting the going concern status and Company’s operations in the future. 

iii. Material Changes & Commitments:- 

No material changes and commitments have occurred, which can affect the financial position of 
the Company between the end of the FY and as on date of this Report. 

iv. Change in Nature of business, if any:- 

There is no change in the nature of business of the Company during the year under review. 

38. ACKNOWLEDGEMENT 

The Board of Directors expresses their sincere appreciation to all the stakeholders of the Company 
for the trust, confidence, and support best owed upon us. 

The Board of Directors assures to uphold the Company’s commitment towards acting with 

honesty, integrity, and respect and to be responsible and accountable to all the stakeholders of the 

Company. 

                                                                                                                                                               By Order of the Board 
        Oscar Global imited 

Sd/- 
          Karan Kanika Verma 

Date:09.08.2024                                                                                                         Chairman & Managing Director 
Place: Noida                                                                                                                                                    DIN:00034343 
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ANNEXURE–I 

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION & ANALYSIS REPORT 

1) INDUSTRY STRUCTURE& DEVELOPMENTS: 

Industry Scenario 

More than 95% of the production units in the sector are Micro, Small & Medium Enterprises (MSME) 
units.  

The major production centres of leather and footwear products in India are located in the States of Tamil 
Nadu, Andhra Pradesh, West Bengal, Uttar Pradesh, Maharashtra, Punjab, Haryana and Delhi.  
 
India is the 4th largest exporter of leather goods in the world. India’s exports of leather, footwear and 
leather products touched $4.68 Bn during 2023-24. Footwear (leather and non-leather) export accounts 
for about 47% share in Indian leather and footwear industry’s export (2023-24). 

 

2) STRENGTH, WEAKNESS, OPPORTUNITIES AND THREATS: 

Though the company was into export of Leather Jackets etc but of late it was facing stiff threat as 
the trend changed and the European market where the company was exporting its product start 
using Jackets made of synthetic materials. This is because synthetic cloth jackets were light in 
weight, water resistant, low on maintenance and much cheaper. The demand for company’s 
products reduced to such extent that it was not possible to meet even break even point. Coupled 
with the breakdown of the export business because of Corona pandemic, your management was 
left with no alternative except to shut down its activities. 

Your management is exploring new avenues. As and when it finds any such opportunity it will start 
new line of activity. 

3) SEGMENT-WISE/PRODUCT-WISEPERFORMANCE: 

The Company primarily operates in one segment that is leather garments. 

4) OUTLOOK: 

FINANCIAL OUTLOOK 

Though this financial year was weak but our management is quite hopeful that profitability of the 
company will return in future. 

COMPANY OUTLOOK 

At present as there is no business activity for the reasons as discussed above, no comments can be 
given in this regard. 

5) RISKS AND CONCERNS: 

The Risk Management policies of the Company ensures that all the move able and immoveable 
assets of the Company are adequately covered. The same are renewed by the Board from time to 
time. Besides the Company is prone to usual risks of the business like change in demand, any 
change in export policy of the Government, international agreements on trade and tariffs etc. 

 

6) INTERNAL CONTROLSYSTEMSANDADEQUACY: 

The Company has developed an internal control system and procedures to ensure efficient conduct 
of business and security of its assets. Management Information System has been developed 
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through which production performance and financial dealings are monitored by management on 
regular basis. 

7) DISCUSSION ON FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE WITH RESPECTTO OPERATIONAL PERFORMANCE 

The Total Revenue (only other income) for the year increased to Rs. 22.25 Lakhs in FY 2023-
2024in comparison of Rs. 12.97Lakhs in 2022-2023, resulting in an increase of 71.55%. The 
financial statements have been prepared in compliance with the requirements of the Companies 
Act, 2013 and relevant Accounting Standards. 

PROFITS 

The Company’s Net Loss decreased to Rs. 7.45 in 2023-24 against Net loss of Rs.24.82 in the year 
2022-23. 

EARNING PER SHARE (EPS) 

The Company recorded an EPS of Rs. (0.23) in Financial Year 2023-24 as compared to Rs. (0.76) in 
Financial Year 2022-23. 

DIVIDEND 

In order to meet the additional working capital requirements of the Company, No Dividend has been 
declared. 

8) HUMAN RESOURCES: 

The Company believes that the workers are the backbone of the Company. It is providing an 
opportunity to all the employees to utilize their full potential and grow in the organization. As on 
31.03.2024 the total number of employees were 02. 

9) Disclosure of Accounting Treatment 

The Financial Statement has been prepared in Accordance with the Principles laid down in 
Accounting Standards. 

10) CAUTIONARY STATEMENT: 

Certain statements in the Management Discussion and Analysis describing the Company’s views on 
the industry, expectations/predictions and objectives etc. may be forward looking within the 
meaning of applicable laws and regulations. Actual results may differ from those expressed or 
implied in these statements. The Company’s operations may, inter-alia, be affected by the supply 
and demand situations, input prices and availability, changes in Government regulations, tax laws, 
government or court decisions and other factors such as industry relations and economic 
developments etc. 

                             
                     By Order of the Board 

          Oscar Global Limited 
Sd/ 

Karan Kanika Verma 
    Date:09.08.2024                                                                                                           Chairman & Managing Director 

Place : Noida                                                                                                                                           DIN:00034343 
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ANNEXURE-II 

Form No. MR-3 

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT 
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2024 

[Pursuant to Section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule No. 9 of the Companies (Appointment and 
Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014] 

To 

The Members, 
Oscar Global Limited,  
Regd Off. 1/22,Second Floor, Asaf Ali Road, 
Delhi-110002 
CIN No.: L51909DL1990PLC041701 

 
I was appointed by the Board of Directors of OSCAR GLOBAL LIMITED (hereinafter called the 
Company) to conduct Secretarial Audit on a voluntary basis for the period commencing from 1st April 
2023 to 31st March 2024. 

I have conducted the secretarial audit in respect of compliance with applicable statutory provisions 
and adherence to good corporate practices by the Company. Secretarial Audit was conducted in a 
manner that provided us a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate conduct/statutory 
compliances and expressing our opinion thereon. 

Based on our verification of Company’s books, papers, minutes, forms and returns filed and other 
records maintained by the Company and also the information provided by the Company, its officers, 
agents and authorized representatives during the conduct of secretarial audit, we hereby report that in 
our opinion, the Company has, during the audit period covering the financial year ended on March 31, 
2024 complied with the statutory provisions listed hereunder and also that the Company has proper 
Board-processes and compliance-mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner and subject to the 
reporting made hereinafter: 

I have examined the books, papers, minutes, forms and returns filed and other records maintained by 
the Company for the financial year ended on March 31, 2024 according to the provisions of the 
following Laws (whichever applicable): 

I. The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made thereunder; 

II. The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (‘SCRA’) and the rules made thereunder; 

III. The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-law framed thereunder; 

IV. Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made there under to the 
extent of Foreign Direct Investment and Overseas Direct Investment and External Commercial 
Borrowings; 

V. The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange Board of 
India Act, 1992 (‘SEBI Act’):- 

a. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and 
Takeovers) Regulations, 2011; 

b. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 
2015; 

c. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure 
Requirements) Regulations, 2009;(Not Applicable during Audit Period) 

d. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Share Based Employee Benefits) 
Regulations 2014 (Not Applicable during Audit Period) 
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e. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Employee Stock Option Scheme and 
Employee Stock Purchase Scheme) Guidelines, 1999; (Not Applicable during Audit Period) 

f. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities) 
Regulations, 2008; (Not Applicable during Audit Period) 

g. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer 
Agents) Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing with client; 

h. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations, 2009; 
(Not Applicable during Audit Period) 

i. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 1998. 
(Not Applicable during Audit Period) 

j. and other applicable laws 

In respect of other laws specifically applicable to the Company, I have relied on information/records 
produced by the Company during the course of our audit and the reporting is limited to that extent. 

In respect of Direct and Indirect Tax Laws like Income Tax Act, Goods &Service Tax Act, Excise & Custom 
Acts we have relied on the Reports given by the Statutory Auditor of the company. 

We have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following: 

I. The Secretarial Standards issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India. 

II. The Listing Agreements entered into by the Company with BSE Limited and SEBI (Listing 
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. 

During the period under review the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act, Rules, 
Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, etc. mentioned above. 

We further report that 

As on 31st March, 2024 the Board of Directors consists of five (5) Directors and all the Directors 
possess the requisite qualifications and experience in general corporate Management, Finance, Banking 
and other allied fields. 

Adequate notice is given to all Directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and detailed notes on 
agenda were sent at least seven days in advance. 

All decision at Board Meetings and Committee Meetings are carried unanimously and subsequently the 
minutes of the Board of Directors or Committee of the Board, as the case may be were recorded. 

We further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the Company commensurate with 
the size and operations of the Company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules, 
regulations and guidelines. 

For MEENU G. & ASSOCIATES 
Practicing Company Secretaries 

Sd/- 

CS MEENU GUPTA 
(Proprietor) 

 Membership No.: 52702 
 COP No.: 26274 

UDIN:A052702F000941623   
Date: 09.08.2024 
Place : Delhi 

 
Note: This report is to be read with letter of even date by the Secretarial Auditor, which is annexed 
to this report and forms an integral part of this report. 
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Annexure - A 

 
To 

The Members, 
Oscar Global Limited,  
Regd Off. 1/22,Second Floor, Asaf Ali Road, 
Delhi-110002 
CIN No.: L51909DL1990PLC041701 

 
My Secretarial Audit Report of even date, for the financial year 2023-24 is to be read with this 
Management Responsibility letter. 

1. It is the responsibility of the management of the Company to maintain secretarial records, 
devise proper system to ensure compliance with the provision of all applicable laws and 
regulations and to ensure that the systems are adequate and operate effectively. 

        Auditor‘s Responsibility 

2. My responsibility is to express an opinion on these secretarial records, standards and 
procedures followed by the Company with respect to secretarial compliances. 

3. I believe that audit evidence and information obtained from the Company‘s management is 
adequate and appropriate for us to provide a basis for our opinion. 

4. Wherever required, I have obtained the management‘s representation about the compliance of 
laws, rules and regulations and happening of events etc. 

Disclaimer 

5. The Secretarial Audit Report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company 
nor the efficacy or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the 
Company. 

6. We have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and books of 
accounts of the Company. 

 

For MEENU G. & ASSOCIATES 
Practicing Company Secretaries 

Sd/- 

CS MEENU GUPTA 
(Proprietor) 

 Membership No.: 52702 
 COP No.: 26274 

UDIN:A052702F000941623   
Date: 09.08.2024 

   Place : Delhi  
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CERTIFICATE OF NON-DISQUALIFICATION OF DIRECTORS 
(Pursuant to Regulation 34(3) and Schedule V Para C clause (10)(i) of the SEBI (Listing 

Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015) 
To, 
The Members of 
OSCAR GLOBALLIMITED 
1/22, Second Floor, Asaf Ali 
Road, Delhi-110002  
CIN No.: L51909DL1990PLC041701 

 
I have examined the relevant registers, records, forms, returns and disclosures received from the 
Directors of OSCAR GLOBAL LIMITED having CIN L51909DL1990PLC041701 and having 
registered 1/22, Second Floor, Asaf Ali Road, Delhi-110002 (hereinafter referred to as ‘the 
Company’), produced before me by the Company for the purpose of issuing this Certificate, in 
accordance with Regulation 34(3) read with Schedule V Para-C Sub clause 10(i) of the Securities 
Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations,2015. 

 
In my opinion and to the best of my information and according to the verifications (including 
Directors Identification Number (DIN) status at the portal www.mca.gov.in) as considered 
necessary and explanations furnished to me by the Company & its officers, I hereby certify that 
none of the Directors on the Board of the Company as stated below for the Financial Year ending on 
31st March, 2024 have been debarred or disqualified from being appointed or continuing as 
Directors of companies by the Securities and Exchange Board of India, Ministry of Corporate Affairs, 
or any such other Statutory Authority. 

 

Sr. No. Name of Director DIN Date of appointment in Company 

1. KARAN KANIKA VERMA 00034343 07/02/2019 

2. PAWAN CHADHA 00415795 09/10/1990 

3. SANJEEV RATHORE 08019738 11/12/2017 

4. NISHU 09276974 12/08/2021 

5. MONAM KAPOOR 09278005 12/08/2021 

 
Ensuring the eligibility of for the appointment / continuity of every Director on the Board is the 
responsibility of the management of the Company. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on 
these based on our verification. This certificate is neither an assurance as to the future viability of 
the Company nor of the efficiency or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the 
affairs of the Company. 

For MEENU G. & ASSOCIATES 
Practicing Company Secretaries 

Sd/- 

CS MEENU GUPTA 
(Proprietor) 

 Membership No.: 52702 
 COP No.: 26274 

UDIN:A052702F000945671   
Date: 09.08.2024 

   Place : Delhi 
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Annexure-III 
 

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION ANDFOREIGN 
EXCHANGEEARNINGSANDOUTGO 

The information under Section 134 (3) (m) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 8 (3) of the 
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 for the year endedMarch31,2024 is given below and forms part of the 
Directors’ Report. 

A. Conservation of energy: 

i. Steps taken or impart on conservation of energy: -No such steps were required. 

ii. Steps taken by the company for utilizing alternate sources of energy:-No such steps were required. 

iii. Capital Investment on energy conservation equipments :-No such steps were required. 

B. Technology absorption:  

i. Efforts made to ward stechnology absorption:-No such steps were required. 

ii. Benefit derived:-NA 

iii. In case of imported technology-N.A. 

a) The detail of technology imported 

b) They ear of import 

c) Whether the technology been fully absorbed 

d) If not fully absorbed are as where absorption has not been taken place, and there as on s there of. 

iv. Expenses incurred on R&D: NIL 

C. Foreign Exchange Earnings and Outgo: 

(AmountinRs.) 
 

PARTICULARS CURRENTYEAR(2023-24) PREVIOUSYEAR(2022-23) 

Foreign Exchange Outgo -- -- 

Foreign Exchange Earning -- -- 

  
ANNEXURE-IV 

PARTICULARSOFEMPLOYEES 

The information required under Section 197 of the Act read with rule 5(1) of the Companies (Appointment 
and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel)Rules,2014aregivenbelow: 

(a) The ratio of the remuneration of each director to the median remuneration of the employees of the 
Company for the financial year: 

 
S. 
No. 

Non-Executive Directors Ratio to median 
Remuneration 

1. Mr. Sanjeev Rathore Nil 
2. Ms. Nishu Nil 
3. Ms. Monam Kapoor Nil 
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S.No
. 

Executive Directors Ratio to median 
Remuneration 

1. Mr. Pawan Chadha Nil 
2. Mr. Karan KanikaV erma Nil 

(b) The percentage increase in remuneration of each director, chief executive officer, chief financial officer, 
company secretary in the financial year: 

 
S.NO Directors, Chief Executive 

Officer, Chief Financial Officer 
and Company Secretary 

% increase in remuneration 
in the financial year 

1. Mr. Pawan Chadha Nil 
2. Mr. Karan Kanika Verma Nil 

(c)The percentage increase in the median remunerate on of employees in the financial year:  NIL 

(d) The number of permanent employees on the rolls of Company :02 

(e) Average percentile increase already made in the salaries of employees other than the 
managerial personnel in the last financial year and its comparison with the percentile increase 
in the managerial remuneration and justification there of and point out if there are any 
exceptional circumstances for increase in the managerial remuneration: 

Average Salary Increase for 

employees : Nil 

Average Salary Increase for KMP’s : Nil 

(f) Affirmation that the remuneration is as per the remuneration policy of the Company: 

The Company affirms remuneration is as per the remuneration policy of the Company. 

Information required with respect to Section 197(12) of the Companies Act, 2013 Read with Rule 
5(2) Of The Companies (Appointment And Remuneration Of Managerial Personnel) Rules,2014 

 
Employee Name Designatio

n 
Gross 
Remuneration 
For the F.Y 
23-24 
(Rs.) 

Nature of 
employme
nt 

Qualific
ation 

Experi
ence 
(in) 
years) 

Year of 
commen
-ement 
ofem 
ploy- 
ment 

Ag
e 

Last 
em
pl-
oym
ent 

%of 
Equ
ityS
hare
s 

Whether 
employeeis 
relative e 
of 
Director 
or 
Manager 

Mr. Karan Kanika 
Verma 

Chairman 
& 
Managing 
Director 

Nil Permanent Enginee
r 

23 2019 43 N.
A. 

1.36
% 

NIL 

Mr. Pawan chadha Whole Time 
Director & 
CFO 

Nil Permanent Enginee
r 

53 1990 74 N.
A. 

7.94
% 

NIL 

Mr. Jagpravesh 
kumar 

Manager 6,84,000.0
0 

Permanent Graduate 27 1997 54 N.
A. 

NIL NIL 

Ms.  Nitasha Sinha Company 
Secretary 

3,00,000.0
0 

Permanent CS& 
M.com 

14 2021 39 N.
A 

 NIL NIL 
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CERTIFICATE OF CODE OF CONDUCT FOR THE YEAR 2023-24 
Oscar Global Limited is committed to conducting its business in accordance with the applicable laws, rules and 
regulations and with the highest standards of business ethics. 
 
As provided under Listing Regulations, I hereby certify that all the Board members and Senior Management 
personal have affirmed the compliance with the Code of Ethics and Business Conduct for the year ended 31st 
March, 2024. 
 

For Oscar Global Limited 
Sd/-  

                                                                                                                                                         Karan Kanika Verma 
Chairman & Managing Director 

DIN:00034343 
 

 
CEO / CFO Certification 

To 
The Board of Directors 
Oscar Global Limited 
 
As provided under Regulation 17(8) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) 
Regulations, we certify the following to the Board that for the year ended 31st March, 2024: 
A. We have reviewed financial statements and the cash flow statement for the year ended 31st March, 2024 
and to the best of our knowledge and belief: 
(1) these statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any material fact or contain 
statements that might be misleading; 
(2) these statements together present a true and fair view of the listed entity’s affairs and are in compliance 
with existing accounting standards, applicable laws and regulations. 
B. There are, to the best of our knowledge and belief, no transactions entered into by the listed entity during 
the year which are fraudulent, illegal or violative of the Company’s Code of Conduct. 
C. We accept responsibility for establishing and maintaining internal controls for financial reporting and we 
have evaluated the effectiveness of internal control systems of the Company pertaining to financial reporting 
and we have disclosed to the auditors and the audit committee, deficiencies in the design or operation of 
such internal controls, if any, of which we are aware and the steps we have taken or propose to take to 
rectify these deficiencies. 
D. We have indicated to the auditors and the Audit committee : 
(1) that there have been no changes in internal control over financial reporting during the year; 
(2) that there have been no significant changes in accounting policies during the year and that the same have 
been disclosed in the notes to the financial statements; and 
(3) There were no instances of fraud of which we have became aware. 
 
For Oscar Global Limited                                             For Oscar Global Limited 
                           Sd/-                                                                              Sd/- 
Karan Kanika Verma                                                       Pawan Chadha 
Chairman & Managing Director                                 Whole Time Director & Chief Financial Officer 

Dated : May 23, 2024   Place : Noida 
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Independent Auditor’s Report 
 
To the Members of OSCAR GLOBAL LTD. 
 
Report on the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements  
 
Opinion 

We have audited the financial statements of OSCAR GLOBAL LIMITED (“the Company”), which comprise the 
balance sheet as at 31st March 2024, and the statement of Profit and Loss, the statement of changes in Equity 
and statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a 
summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information. 

 In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid 
financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 ( the “Act”) in the manner so 
required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the Indian Accounting Standards prescribed under 
section 133 of the Act read with Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended, (“Ind 
AS”) and other accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 
31st March, 2024, its profit/loss and its cash flows for the year ended on that date.  

 
Basis for Opinion  

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under section 143(10) 
of the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the Auditor’s 
Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the 
Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India 
together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the 
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical 
responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit 
evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. 
  
 
Information other than the financial statements and auditors’ report thereon 

The Company’s board of directors is responsible for the preparation of the other information. The other 
information comprises the information included in the Board’s Report including Annexures to Board’s Report 
but does not include the financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon. 

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any form 
of assurance conclusion thereon. 

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information 
and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial 
statements or our knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or otherwise appears to be materially 
misstated. 

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other 
information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard. 

Emphasis of Matter 

We draw attention that the Factory operations of the company were already not there and after lockdown 
entire activity came to a standstill. The company had disposed Land & Building and all of its plant & 
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machinery during the previous financial year. The company has not resumed its production. The management 
is seriously assessing the situation and hope that something will come out. 
 
Key Audit Matters  

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our audit 
of the financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the context of our audit of 
the financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate 
opinion on these matters. 
 
 
Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Standalone Financial 
Statements 
 
The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Companies 
Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair 
view of the financial position, financial performance and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the 
accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the accounting Standards specified under section 
133 of the Act. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance 
with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting 
frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making 
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of 
adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and 
completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial 
statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or 
error.  
 
In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s ability to 
continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going 
concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease 
operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so. 
 
Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process. 
 

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements 

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free 
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our 
opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in 
accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from 
fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be 
expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements. 
 
As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional 
skepticism throughout the audit. We also:  
 
• Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or 
error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is 
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement 
resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, 
intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control. 
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• Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are 
appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Companies Act, 2013, we are also responsible 
for expressing our opinion on whether the company has adequate internal financial controls system in place 
and the operating effectiveness of such controls.  
 
• Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates 
and related disclosures made by management.  
 
• Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based 
on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may 
cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material 
uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the 
financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based 
on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions 
may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.  
 
• Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the 
disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a 
manner that achieves fair presentation.  
 
We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and 
timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that 
we identify during our audit.  
 
We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical 
requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters 
that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.  
 
From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that were 
of most significance in the audit of the financial statements of the current period and are therefore the key 
audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor’s report unless law or regulation precludes public 
disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not 
be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected 
to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication. 
  
 
We are independent of the Group in accordance with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of 
the financial statements and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these 
requirements. 
 
 
 
 
 

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements 

 

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order”), issued by the Central 
Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013, we give in 
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the ‘Annexure A’, a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent 
applicable. 

 

 
2. As required by Section 143 (3) of the Act, we report that: 

 

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our 
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit. 

b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far 
as it appears from our examination of those books. 

c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss and the Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this 
Report are in agreement with the books of account. 

d) In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards specified 
under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.  

 
e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31st March, 2024 

taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 31st March, 
2024 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act. 

f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the 
Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in 
‘Annexure B’.  

g) With respect to the matter to be included in the Auditor’s Report under section 197(16), In our 
opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the remuneration paid by 
the Company to its directors during the current year is in accordance with the provisions of 
section 197 of the Act. The remuneration paid to any director is not in excess of the limit laid down 
under section 197 of the Act. The Ministry of Corporate Affairs has not prescribed other details 
under section 197(16) which are required to be commented upon by us. 

h) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule 
11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our 
information and according to the explanations given to us: 

i. The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its financial position. 

ii. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which 
there were any material foreseeable losses. 

iii. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education and 
Protection Fund by the Company. 

iv. (a) The management has represented that, to the best of it’s knowledge and belief, no funds 
have been advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium or 
any other sources or kind of funds) by the company to or in any other person(s) or entity(ies), 
including foreign entities (“Intermediaries”), with the understanding, whether recorded in 
writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest 
in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the 
company (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of 
the Ultimate Beneficiaries; 
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(b) The management has represented, that, to the best of it’s knowledge and belief, no funds have 
been received by the company from any person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities 
(“Funding Parties”), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the 
company shall, whether, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities 
identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party (“Ultimate 
Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate 
Beneficiaries; and 

(c) Based on such audit procedures that have been considered reasonable and appropriate in the 
circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to believe that the 
representations under sub-clause (i) and (ii) of Rule 11(e), as provided under (a) and (b) above, 
contain any material mis-statement. 

 

v. No dividend have been declared or paid during the year by the company. 
vi. Based on our examination which included test checks, the company has not used an 

accounting software for maintaining its books of account which has a feature of 
recording audit trail (edit log) facility. 

 
   For D.V. Mittal & Co. 

   Chartered Accountants 
   FRN: 002997N 
    
    
    

Place: New Delhi   Rohit Singhal 
Date: 23/05/2024    (Partner) 
UDIN: 24516295BKBHNV2189    Membership No. 516295 

 

Annexure ‘A’ 

 

The Annexure referred to in paragraph 1 of Our Report on “Other Legal and Regulatory 
Requirements”. 

 

We report that: 

 

(i) (a) (A) The company is maintaining proper records showing full particulars, including 

quantitative details and situation of Property, Plant and    Equipment; 

(B) The company is maintaining proper records showing full particulars of 

intangible assets; 

(b) As explained to us, Property, Plant and Equipment have been physically verified by 

the management at reasonable intervals; no material discrepancies were noticed on 

such verification; 

(c) The title deeds of all the immovable properties (other than properties where the 
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company is the lessee and the lease agreements are duly executed in favour of the lessee) 

disclosed in the financial statements are held in the name of the company.  

(d) The company has not revalued its Property, Plant and Equipment (including Right of Use 

assets) or intangible assets or both during the year. 

(e) As explained to us, no proceedings have been initiated or are pending against the 

company for holding any benami property under the Benami Transactions (Prohibition) 

Act, 1988 (45 of 1988) and rules made thereunder. 

 

(ii) (a) The company does not have any inventory and hence reporting under this clause is 

not applicable. 

(b) The company has not been sanctioned during any point of time of the year, working 

capital limits in excess of five crore rupees, in aggregate, from banks or financial 

institutions on the basis of security of current assets.  

 

(iii) During the year the company has not made investments in, nor provided any 

guarantee or security or granted any loans or advances in the nature of loans, 

secured or unsecured, to companies, firms, Limited Liability Partnerships or any 

other parties. 

 

(iv) In respect of loans, investments, guarantees, and security, provisions of sections 

185 and 186 of the Companies Act have been complied with.  

 

(v) The company has not accepted any deposits or amounts which are deemed to be 

deposits covered under sections 73 to 76 of the Companies Act, 2013.  

 

(vi) As per information & explanation given by the management, maintenance of cost 

records has not been specified by the Central Government under sub-section (1) of 

section 148 of the Companies Act. 

 

(vii) (a) According to the records made available to us, company is regular in depositing 

undisputed statutory dues including Goods and Services Tax, provident fund, 

employees' state insurance, income-tax, duty of customs and any other statutory 

dues to the appropriate authorities. According to the information and explanation 

given to us there were no outstanding statutory dues as on 31st of March, 2024 for a 

period of more than six months from the date they became payable. 
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(b) According to the information and explanations given to us, there is no statutory dues 

referred to in sub-clause (a) that have not been deposited on account of any dispute.  

(viii) According to the information and explanations given by the management, no 

transactions not recorded in the books of account have been surrendered or 

disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 

1961. 

 

(ix) (a) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given by the 

management, we are of the opinion that the company has not defaulted in repayment 

of loans or other borrowings or in the payment of interest thereon to any lender. 

(b) According to the information and explanations given by the management, the 

company is not declared willful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or other 

lender; 

(c) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given by the 

management, the Company has utilized the money obtained by way of term loans 

during the year for the purposes for which they were obtained.  

(d) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given by the 

management, funds raised on short term basis have not been utilised for long term 

purposes. 

(e) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given by the 

management, the company has not taken any funds from any entity or person on 

account of or to meet the obligations of its subsidiaries, associates or joint ventures,  

 

(f) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given by the 

management, the company has not raised loans during the year on the pledge of 

securities held in its subsidiaries, joint ventures or associate companies. 

 

(x) (a) The company has not raised any money by way of initial public offer or further 

public offer (including debt instruments) during the year. 

(b) The company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares 

or convertible debentures (fully, partially or optionally convertible) during the year. 

 

(xi) (a) According to the information and explanations given by the management, no 

fraud by the company or any fraud on the company has been noticed or reported 

during the year; 

(b) No report under sub-section (12) of section 143 of the Companies Act has been filed 

by the auditors in Form ADT-4 as prescribed under rule 13 of Companies (Audit and 

Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the Central Government; 
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(c) According to the information and explanations given to us by the management, no 

whistle-blower complaints had been received by the company  

 

(xii) The company is not a Nidhi Company. Therefore, clause xii is not applicable on the 

company.  

 

(xiii) According to the information and explanations given to us, all transactions with the 

related parties are in compliance with sections 177 and 188 of Companies Act, where 

applicable and the details have been disclosed in the financial statements, etc., as 

required by the applicable accounting standards; 

 

(xiv) (a) According to the information and explanations given by the management, the 

company has an internal audit system commensurate with the size and nature of its 

business; 

(b) the reports of the Internal Auditors for the period under audit were considered by us; 

 

(xv) On the basis of the information and explanations given to us, in our opinion during 

the year the company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with directors 

or persons connected with him. 

  

(xvi) (a) In our Opinion and based on our examination, the Company is not required to be 

registered under section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 (2 of 1934). 

(b) In our Opinion and based on our examination, the Company has not conducted any 

Non-Banking Financial or Housing Finance activities without a valid Certificate of 

Registration (CoR) from the Reserve Bank of India as per the Reserve Bank of India 

Act, 1934, 

(c) In our Opinion and based on our examination, the Company is not a Core Investment 

Company (CIC) as defined in the regulations made by the Reserve Bank of India. 

(d) According to the information and explanations given by the management, the Group 

does not have any CIC as part of the Group. 

 

(xvii) Based on our examination, the company has incurred cash losses of Rs 741674 in the 

current financial year and Rs 2494942 in the immediately preceding financial year. 

 

(xviii) There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors during the year. 
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(xix) On the information obtained from the management and audit procedures performed 

and on the basis of the financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of realization of 

financial assets and payment of financial liabilities, other information accompanying 

the financial statements, the auditor’s knowledge of the Board of Directors and 

management plans, we are of the opinion that no material uncertainty exists as on 

the date of the audit report that company is capable of meeting its liabilities existing 

at the date of balance sheet as and when they fall due within a period of one year 

from the balance sheet date; 

 

(xx) Based on our examination, the provision of section 135 are not applicable on the 

company. Hence this clause is not applicable on the company. 

 

 

(xxi) The company is not required to prepare Consolidate financial statement hence this 

clause is not applicable. 

 

   For D.V. Mittal & Co. 
   Chartered Accountants 
   FRN: 002997N 
    
    
    
Place: New Delhi   Rohit Singhal 
Date: 23/05/2024    (Partner) 
UDIN: 24516295BKBHNV2189    Membership No. 516295 

Annexure‘B’ 
 
 

Report on Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting 
 
 
  
Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the 

Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) 
 
 

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of OSCAR GLOBAL LIMITED (“the 

Company”) as of March 31, 2024 in conjunction with our audit of the financial statements of the Company for 

the year ended on that date. 
 
 
Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls 
 
The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls based 

on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential 

components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over 
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Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. These responsibilities include 

the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating 

effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to company’s 

policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and 

completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as 

required under the Companies Act, 2013. 
 
 
 
Auditors’ Responsibility 
 
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial 

reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of 

Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) and the Standards on Auditing, 

issued by ICAI and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent 

applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls 

and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note 

require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable 

assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and 

maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects. 

 

 

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal 

financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal 

financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls 

over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the 

design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected 

depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the 

financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. 

 

 

 We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our 

audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial reporting. 

 

 

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting 
 
A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable 

assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for 

external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial 

control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that  

 

1. pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the 

transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company;  

2. provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of 

financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and 

expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorizations of management 
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and directors of the company; and  

3. provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, 

or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements. 

 

 

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting 
 
Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the 

possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error or 

fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over 

financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial 

reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the 

policies or procedures may deteriorate. 

 

 
 
Opinion 
 
In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over 

financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as 

at March 31, 2024, based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company 

considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal 

Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. 

 
 
 
 
   For D.V. Mittal & Co. 
   Chartered Accountants 
   FRN: 002997N 
    
    
    
Place:- New Delhi   Rohit Singhal 
Date: 23/05/2024    (Partner) 
UDIN: 24516295BKBHNV2189    Membership No. 516295 
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STATEMENT OF ASSETS AND LIABILITIES AS AT 31ST MARCH 2024 

   

(Rs in Lakhs) 

Particulars 
Note 

No.  

As at  

31st March, 2024 

As at  

31st March, 2023 

        

I.  ASSETS        

 (1)  Non-current assets       

       (i) Property, Plant & 

Equipments 1 

                                         

0.12  0.15 

       (ii) Financial Assets       

           (a) Investments 2 

                                             

-                                                                 -    

           (b) Security Deposits 3 

                                             
-                                                                 -    

       (iii) Other Non-Current Assets 4 

                                     

202.88                                                               -    

    

                                     

203.00  

                                                          

0.15  

 (2)  Current assets       

      (a) Inventories 5 

                                             

-                                                                 -    

      (b) Financial Assets       

          (i) Cash and cash 

equivalents 6 

                                     

117.41  328.18 

          (ii) Other Financial Assets 7 

                                       

12.87  8.80 

      (c) Other Current Assets 8 

                                         

1.68  2.80 

    

                                     

131.97  339.77 

    Total Assets   

                                     

334.97  339.93 

      

 II.  EQUITY AND 

LIABILITIES     

       

  (1) Equity     

 

      (a) Equity Share Capital 9 

                                     

329.18  329.18 

      (b) Others Equity 10 

                                       
(9.92) (2.48) 

    

                                     

319.26  326.70 

Liabilities     

  (2) Non Current Liabilities     

       (a) Financial Liabilities     

       (b) Deferred Tax Liabilities 

(Net) 11 

                                             

-    - 

      (c) Provisions 12                                        9.95 

file:///C:/Users/manjeet/Desktop/BALANCE%20SHEET%2023-24.xls%23RANGE!A1
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10.61  

    
                                       

10.61  9.95 

 (3) Current liabilities       

       (a) Financial Liabilities     

 

          (i) Borrowings 12a 

                                             

-    - 

          (ii) Trade payables 13 

                                             

-    - 

          (iii) Other financial 

liabilities 14 

                                         

5.11  3.27 

      (b) Provisions    

                                             

-    - 

      (c) Current Tax Liabilities ( 

Net) 15 

                                             

-    - 

    
                                         

5.11  3.27 

    Total Equity & Liabilities   
                                     

334.97  339.93 

  

 
        

        

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements. 
 

    As per our attached report of even date 

  For D.V. Mittal & Co. 

 
For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of 

(OSCAR GLOBAL LIMITED) Chartered Accountants 

   

   

    

    ROHIT SINGHAL  PAWAN CHADHA  KARAN KANIKA VERMA 

(Partner) 

    WHOLE TIME DIRECTOR & 

CFO 

CHAIRMAN & MANAGING 

DIRECTOR 

Membership No.516295 DIN 00415795 DIN 00034343 

FRN : 002997N 

   

    

    

  

NITASHA  SINHA 

 PLACE: NEW DELHI 

 

COMPANY SECRETARY 

 DATE: 23/05/2024 

 

Membership No. A27439 
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STATEMENT OF PROFIT & LOSS FOR THE PERIOD ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2024 
 

   
Amount in Rs. Lakhs 

 
PARTICULARS 

Note 
No.  

For the year 
ended   

31st March, 2024 

For the year ended   
31st March, 2023 

   
  

  
 Continuing Operations 

  
  

 Revenue from Operations 16 A - - 
 Other Income 16  B 22.55 12.97 
 Total Income (I) 

 
22.55 12.97 

   
  

  
 Expenses 

  
  

 Cost of Materials consumed/Disposed 17A - - 
 (Increase)/Decrease in inventories of 

finished goods , wip 17B - - 
 and stock in trade 

    Employee benefit expense 17 C 11.41 16.08 
 Finance Cost 17 D - - 
 Depreciation & Amortization 

 
0.03 0.10 

 Other expenses 17E 18.27 20.86 
 Total Expenses (II) 

 
29.71 37.04 

   
    Profit / (loss) before Tax (I) - (II) 
 

(7.16) (24.07) 
   

    Tax expense: 
    (1) Current Income Tax  
 

0.29 0.80 
 (2) Deferred Tax (Credit) / Charged 

 
- - 

   
    Profit / (loss) for the year  

from Continuing Operations (III) 
 

(7.45) (24.87) 
   

    Discontinuing Operations 
    Profit / (loss) for the year from 

discontinued Operations 
 

- - 
 Tax  Income /(Expense) of discontinuing 

operations 
 

- - 
 IX. Profit /(loss) from discontinued 

Operations (after tax) 
    Profit / (Loss) for the year (IV) 
 

(7.45) (24.87) 
 Other Comprehensive Income  

    A. (i) Items that will not be reclassified to 
proflt or loss 

 
- - 

    (ii) Income tax relating to items that will 
not be reclassified  to profit or loss 

 
- - 

 B. (i) Items that will be reclassified to profit 
or loss 

 
- - 

     (ii)  lncome tax relating to items that will 
be reclassified  to profit or loss 

 
- - 

 (V) Other Comprehensive Income for the 
year   

 
- - 
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(VI)Total Comprehensive Income for the 
year  

 
(7.45) (24.87) 

   
    Earning per share for continuing 

operations 
    (Previous Year Re. 10/- each) 
    (i) Basic 
    Computed on the basis of total profit for the 

year 
 

(0.226) (0.761) 
 (ii) Diluted 

    Computed on the basis of total profit for the 
year 

 
(0.226) (0.761) 

   
  

  
 Summary of significant accounting 

policies  2.1 
 

  
         
 The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.   
 As per our attached report of even date 

 
      
    As per our attached report of even date For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of 

(OSCAR GLOBAL LIMITED)  For D.V. Mittal & Co. 
 Chartered Accountants 

    
     
     
 

 PAWAN CHADHA  KARAN KANIKA VERMA 

ROHIT SINGHAL 
     WHOLE TIME DIRECTOR 

& CFO 
CHAIRMAN &MANAGING 

DIRECTOR 
(Partner) DIN 00415795 DIN 00034343 
Membership No.516295 

   FRN : 002997N 
    

  
NITASHA  SINHA 

  

  

COMPANY 
SECRETARY 

  

  

Membership No. 
A27439 

  PLACE: NEW DELHI 
    DATE: 23/05/2024 
     

 
STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2024 

     
   A. Equity Share Capital 

    Equity Shares of Rs. 10 each issued, subscribed & fully 
Paid-up   Note   Numbers  

 Amount 
(Rs.)  

     Authorised Capital 
    

As at 1st April 2023 
 

9 4,000,000 
                
400.00  

Changes in Equity Share Capital Shares during the year 
 

                                  
-    

                         
-    

As at  
  

4,000,000                 
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31st March, 2024 400.00  

     Issued Capital 
 

9 
  

As at 1st April 2023 
  

3,300,000 
                
330.00  

Changes in Equity Share Capital Shares during the year 
 

                                  
-    

 As at  
31st March, 2024 

  
3,300,000 

                
330.00  

     Subscribed & fully Paid-up Shares 
 

9 
  

As at 1st April 2023 
  

3,283,600 
                
328.36  

Changes in Equity Share Capital Shares during the year 
 

- 
 As at  

31st March, 2024 

  
3,283,600 

                
328.36  

     Subscribed  but not fully Paid-up 
Shares 

 
9 

  
As at 1st April 2023 

  
16,400 

                    
0.82  

Changes in Equity Share Capital Shares during the year 
   As at  

31st March, 2024 
  

16,400 
                    
0.82  

     B. Other Equity 
For the year ended   
31st March, 2024         

Particulars 

 Reserve and Surplus  

 Total  
 General Reserve  

 Securities 
Premium 
Reserve  

 Retained 
Earnings  

Balance as at April 01, 2022 48.61 440.00 (466.04) 22.57 

Profit for the period and Other 
Comprehensive income  - - (25.05) (25.05) 

  - - 
 

- 
Total comprehensive Income for 
the year 

                                 
48.61  

                            
440.00  

                       
(491.09) 

                   
(2.48) 

Dividends 
                                        
-    

                                     
-    

                                  
-    

                         
-    

Transfer to retained earnings 
                                        
-    

                                     
-    

                                  
-    

                         
-    

Any other change (to be specified) 
                                    

-    
                                 

-    
                              

-    
                         
-    

As at  
31st March, 2023 

                                 
48.61  

                            
440.00  

                       
(491.09) 

                   
(2.48) 

        
                         
-    

As at 1st April 2023 
                                 
48.61  

                            
440.00  

                       
(491.09) 

                   
(2.48) 

Profit for the period   
                                     
-    

                            
(7.45) 

                   
(7.45) 

Other Comprehensive Income  
                                        
-    

                                     
-    

                                  
-    

                         
-    



OSCAR OSCARGLOBALLIMITED 

Annual Report 2023-24 50 

 

 

Total comprehensive Income for 
the year 

                                        
-    

                            
440.00  

                       
(498.54) 

                   
(9.92) 

Dividends 
                                        
-    

                                     
-    

                                  
-    

                         
-    

Transfer to retained earnings 
                                        
-    

                                     
-    

                                  
-    

                         
-    

Any other change (to be specified) 
                                    

-    
                                 

-    
                              

-    
                         
-    

General Reserve Balance   
                                 

-    
                              

-    
                     

-    
As at  
31st March, 2024 

                                 
48.61  

                            
440.00  

                       
(498.54) 

                   
(9.92) 

 

 NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE PERIOD ENDING 31ST  MARCH, 2024 

1 
 Property, Plant and 
Equipment  

       

        

  (Amount 
In Lakhs) 

 

Description Land 
 

Building  
 Plant & 

Equipment  

 
Furniture 

& 
Fixtures  

 
Vehicles  

 Office 
Equipments  

 Total  

 
    

            

 

Gross carrying 
value               

 

As at April 1, 
2022* 

         
-    

                
-                      -    

                    
-    

               
1.77  

                                     
-    

                         
1.77  

 
Additions 

         
-    

            
-                  -    

                
-    

                
-    

                             
0.17  

                         
0.17  

 
Disposals 

         
-    

            
-                  -    

                
-    

           
1.77  

                                 
-    

                     
1.77  

 
Adjustments 

         
-    

            
-                  -    

                
-    

                
-    

                                 
-    

                              
-    

 

Exchange 
differences   

                
-    

  
                    
-    

  
                                     
-    

                              
-    

 

As at  
31st March, 2023 

         
-    

            
-                  -    

                
-    

                
-    

                             
0.17  

                     
0.17  

 Additions 
     

-    
                
-                      -    

                    
-    

                    
-    

                                 
-    

                              
-    
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 Disposals 
         

-    
                
-                      -    

                    
-    

                    
-    

                                     
-    

                              
-    

 Adjustments 
         

-    
                
-                      -    

                    
-    

                    
-    

                                     
-      

 
Exchange 

differences               

 
As at  

31st March, 2024 
         

-    
            

-                  -    
                

-    
                

-    
                             

0.17  
                     

0.17  

 
Accumulated 
depreciation               

 
As at April 1, 

2022* 
         

-    
                
-                      -    

                    
-    

               
0.46  

                                     
-    

                         
0.46  

 
Charge for the 

year 
         

-    
                
-                      -    

                    
-    

               
0.08  

                                 
0.02  

                         
0.10  

 Disposals 
         

-    
                
-                      -    

                    
-    

               
0.54  

                                     
-    

                         
0.54  

 
Exchange 

differences   
                
-      

                    
-      

                                     
-    

                              
-    

 
As at  

31st March, 2023 
             

-    
                

-                      -    
                    

-    
                    

-    
                                 

0.02  
                         

0.02  

  Charge for the 
year 

         
-    

                
-                      -    

                    
-    

                    
-    

                                 
0.03  

                         
0.03  

 Disposals 
         

-    
                
-                      -    

                    
-    

                    
-    

                                     
-    

                              
-    

 
Exchange 

differences 
         

-    
                
-                      -    

                    
-    

                    
-    

                                     
-    

                              
-    

 
As at  

31st March, 2024 
             

-    
                

-                      -    
                    

-    
                    

-    
                                 

0.05  
                         

0.05  

 

Net block as at 
March 31, 2023 

             
-    

                
-                      -    

                    
-    

                    
-    

                                 
0.15  

                         
0.15  

 

Net block as at 
March 31, 2024 

             
-    

                
-                      -    

                    
-    

                    
-    

                                 
0.12  

                         
0.12  

  

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE PERIOD ENDING 31ST  MARCH, 2024 

 

Particulars 
As at  

31st March, 2024 
As at  

31st March, 2023 

2 Non Current Investments 
                                          
-    

                                                 
-    

  

                                          
-    

                                                 
-    

3 Security Deposits 

  

 
Rent 

                                          
-    

                                                 
-    

  

                                          
-    

                                                 
-    
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4 Other Non Current Assets 
  

 
Loans & Advances 

  

 
DURGESH MERCHANTS LIMITED 

                                
133.34  

                                                 
-    

 
SYRUPY  TRADING PRIVATE LIMITED 

                                   
69.53  

                                                 
-    

  

                                
202.88  

                                                 
-    

    
5 

Inventories 

  

 

a. Raw Materials and Components                                           
-    

                                                 
-    

 

    (valued at cost) 

  

 

b. Finished Goods                                           
-    

                                                 
-    

 
( valued at cost or market price whichever is lower) 

  

 

c. Semi Finished Goods                                           
-    

                                                 
-    

 
( valued at cost or market price whichever is lower) 

  

  

                                          
-    

                                                 
-    

    6 Cash and Cash Equivalents 
  

 
a) Balances with Bank (including FDR) 

                                
117.41  

                                       
328.12  

 
b) Cash in Hand 

                                     
0.00  

                                            
0.06  

  

                                
117.41  

                                       
328.18  

    7 Other Current Financial Assets 

  

 

Unsecured, considered good 

  

 

Advances to suppliers                                           
-    

                                                 
-    

 

Advance to staff                                      
7.50  

                                            
5.50  

 

INPUT GST                                      
5.37  

                                            
3.30  

 

                                    
12.87  

                                            
8.80  

 

 

  

 

 Refer Note 25 for information about credit risk and market 
risk of Loans.  
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8 Other Current Assets 

  

 
Income Tax Refundable 

                                     
1.68  

                                            
2.80  

    

  

                                     
1.68  

                                            
2.80  

 
 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE PERIOD ENDING 31ST  MARCH, 2024 

        

(Amount 
In Lakhs) 

9 Share Capital   
    

As at  
31st 

March, 
2024 

 

As at  
31st 

March, 
2023 

 

 
a. Authorised 

        

 
40,00,000 Equity Shares of Re.10/- each 

    

                 
400.00  

 

                
400.00  

 

 

(Previous Year 40,00,000 Equity Shares of Re. 
10/- each) 

    
  

 
  

 

 
  

        

 
b. Issued 

        

 

Equity Shares of 33,00,000 (Previous Year 33,00,000) Equity 
Shares of Re.10/- each fully paid-up  

   

                 
330.00  

 

                
330.00  

 

          

 
c.Subscribed & fully Paid-up Shares 

        

 

Equity Shares of 32,83,600of Re.05/- each fully 
paid-up  

    

                 
328.36  

 

                
328.36  

 

          

 
d.Subscribed  but not fully Paid-up Shares 

        

 

Equity Shares of  16,400 of Re.10/- each  paid-
up  @Rs. 5 each 

    

                    
0.82  

 

                   
0.82  

 

          

          

 

Total Issued, Subscribed & fully / partly 
Paid-up Share Capital  

    

                 
329.18  

 

                
329.18  

 

          

 
c. Terms /rights attached to equity shares 

        

 

The company has only one class of equity shares having a face value of Re.10/- per share. Each holder of 
equity shares is entitled to one vote per share. The dividend declared, if any is payable in Indian rupees. The 
dividend if any proposed by the Board of Directors is subject to the approval of the shareholders in the 
ensuing annual General Meeting. The board has not proposed any dividend for current year and previous 
year. 
In the event of liquidation of the company, the holders of equity shares will be entitiled to receive remaining 
assets of the company, after distribution of all preferential amounts including preference shares. The 
distribution will be in proportion to the number of equity shares held by the shareholders. 
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d. Reconciliation of the shares outstanding at the 
beginning and at the end of the reporting year 

       

 
Equity Shares 

        

  

As at  
31st March, 2024 

 

As at  
31st March, 2023 

 

  
In Nos.    

Amount 
in Lakhs. 

 
In Nos.    

Amount 
in 

Lakhs. 
 

 
At the beginning of the year  

             
3,300,000  

 

                 
330.00  

 

            
3,300,000  

 

                
330.00  

 

 
Add : Issued during the year ending 

                        
-    

 

                        
-    

 

                       
-    

 

                      
-    

 

 
Outstanding at the end of the Year  

             
3,300,000  

 

                 
330.00  

 

            
3,300,000  

 

                
330.00  

 

          

 

e. Detail of shareholders holding more than 
5% shares in the company 

        

 
  

As at  
31st March, 2024 

 

As at  
31st March, 2023 

 

  

In Nos.  

  

% 
holding 
in the 
Class 

 

In Nos.  

  

% 
holding 
in the 
Class 

 

 
Equity shares of Re.10/- each fully paid 

        

 
AKANKSHA VINIYOG LTD 

                
826,500  

 
25.05% 

 

               
826,500  

 
25.05% 

 

 
PAWAN CHADHA 

                
288,150  

 
8.73% 

 

               
262,150  

 
7.94% 

 

 
KANIKA AUDIO VISUALS PRIVATE LIMITED 

                
206,091  

 
6.25% 

 

               
206,091  

 
6.25% 

 

          

 

f. Shares held by holding company and/or 
their subsidiaries/ associates 

                        
NIL 

                            
NIL 

                               
NIL 

                         
NIL 

 

EquityShares held by holding company are as 
below: 

        
  

  
 

  
 

          

 
g. Details of shares held by promoters               

 

 

As at  
31st March, 2024 

No. of 
shares at 
the 
beginning 
of the 
year 

  

No. of 
shares at 
the end 
of the 
year 

  
% of 
Total 
Shares 

  

 % 
change 
during 
the year  

 

 
ARPITA VERMA 

                 
20,000  

  
                        
-    

  
                       
-    

  
               
(100.00) 

 

 
SATISH KUMAR VERMA 

                 
60,962  

  
                 
80,962  

  
                    
2.45  

  
                 
32.81  

 

 
KARAN KANIKA VERMA 

                 
45,000  

  
                 
45,000  

  
                    
1.36  

  
No 
Change 

 

 
VARUN CHADHA 

                 
26,000  

  
                        
-    

  
                       
-    

  
               
(100.00) 

 

 
PAWAN CHADHA 

                
262,150  

  
                
288,150  

  
                    
8.73  

  
                   
9.92  
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KANIKA AUDIO VISUALS PRIVATE LIMITED 

                
206,091  

  
                
206,091  

  
                    
6.25  

  
No 
Change 

 

 
AKANKSHA VINIYOG LTD 

                
826,500  

  
                
826,500  

  
                  
25.05  

  
No 
Change 

 

 
  

             
1,446,703    

             
1,446,703    

                  
43.84      

 

 
                

 

 
                

 

 

As at  
31st March, 2023 

No. of 
shares at 
the 
beginning 
of the 
year 

  

No. of 
shares at 
the end 
of the 
year 

  
% of 
Total 
Shares 

  

 % 
change 
during 
the year  

 

 
ARPITA VERMA 

                 
20,000  

  
                 
20,000  

  
                    
0.61  

  
No 
Change 

 

 
SATISH KUMAR VERMA 

                 
60,962  

  
                 
60,962  

  
                    
1.85  

  
No 
Change 

 

 
KARAN KANIKA VERMA 

                 
45,000  

  
                 
45,000  

  
                    
1.36  

  
No 
Change 

 

 
VARUN CHADHA 

                 
26,000  

  
                 
26,000  

  
                    
0.79  

  
No 
Change 

 

 
PAWAN CHADHA 

                
262,150  

  
                
262,150  

  
                    
7.94  

  
No 
Change 

 

 
KANIKA AUDIO VISUALS PRIVATE LIMITED 

                
206,091  

  
                
206,091  

  
                    
6.25  

  
No 
Change 

 

 
AKANKSHA VINIYOG LTD 

                
826,500  

  
                
826,500  

  
                  
25.05  

  
No 
Change 

 

 
  

             
1,446,703    

             
1,446,703    

                  
43.84      

  

 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE PERIOD ENDING 31ST  MARCH, 2024 

 

Particulars 
As at  

31st March, 2024 
As at  

31st March, 2023  

10  Other Equity  
   

  
    

  

 
 a. Retained Earnings  

   

 
 Opening balance  

                                        
(491.09) 

                                          
(466.04) 

 

 
 Add: Net profit/(loss) for the current year  

                                             
(7.45) 

                                            
(25.05) 

 

 

 Add: Re measurements of the net defined benefit 
plans   

                                                   
-    

                                                     
-    

 

 
 Profit available for appropriation  

                                        
(498.54) 

                                          
(491.09)   

 
 Less : Appropriations  

   

 
 Transferred to general reserves                                                                                                          
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-    -    

 
 Proposed dividend  

                                                   
-    

                                                     
-    

 

 
 Corporate dividend tax  

                                                   
-    

                                                     
-    

 

 
 Closing balance  

                                        
(498.54) 

                                          
(491.09)   

     

 
 b. Securities premium reserve  

   

 
 Opening Balance  

                                          
440.00  

                                            
440.00  

 

 
 Change during the Year  

                                                   
-    

                                                     
-    

 

 
 Closing Balance  

                                          
440.00  

                                            
440.00    

 
 c. General Reserve  

   

 
 Opening. Balance  

                                            
48.61  

                                              
48.61  

 

 
 Change during the Year  

   

 
 Closing Balance  

                                            
48.61  

                                              
48.61  

 

 
 Total Reserves and Surplus   

                                             
(9.92) 

                                               
(2.48)   

     

 
 Securities Premium Reserve is used to record the premium on issue of shares. These reserve is utilized in 
accordance with the provisions of the Act.  

 

     11  Deferred Tax Liablities (Net)  

   
 

 On temporary difference between the accounitng 
base & tax base  

 

  
  Deferred tax liabilities arising on account of   

  
 

 Property, plant and equipment                                                     
-    

                                                     
-    

 
 

 Others                                                     
-    

                                                     
-    

 
 

                                                    
-    

                                                     
-    

  

12  Current Borrowings   
   

  Long term provisions  
   

 
 (a) Provision for employee benefits  

                                                   
-    

                                                     
-    

 

 
 Gratuty (unfunded)  

                                               
9.21  

                                                
8.88  

 

 
 Leave Encashment  

                                               
1.40  

                                                
1.07  

 

  

                                            
10.61  

                                                
9.95    

12a   Loan from Directors  
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-    

                                                     
-    

 

  

                                                   
-    

                                                     
-    

 

  

                                                   
-    

                                                     
-      

     

 

 Refer Note 25 for information about liquidity risk and market risk of Current 
Borrowings.  

  

     13  Trade Payables   
   

 
 Sundry Creditors  

                                                   
-    

                                                     
-    

 

 
 Advance from customers  

                                                   
-    

                                                     
-    

 

     

  

                                                   
-    

                                                     
-      

 

 Refer Note 25 for information about liquidity risk and market risk of Trade 
Payables.  

  

     14  Other Current Financial liabilities   
   

 
  (a) Provision for employee benefits   

                                                   
-    

                                                     
-    

 

 
 Bonus payale  

                                               
0.07  

                                                
0.07  

 

 
 EPF payable  

                                               
0.02  

                                                
0.04  

 

 
 (b) Other (Specify nature)  

   

 
 Audit fee payable  

                                               
1.00  

                                                
1.00  

 

 
 Other Payable  

                                               
3.59  

                                                
1.85  

 

 
 TDS Payable  

                                               
0.43  

                                                
0.32  

 

  

                                               
5.11  

                                                
3.27    

 
 Refer Note 25 for information about liquidity risk and market risk of Other Current Financial Liabilities.  

 

     15  Current Tax Liabilities (Net)  
  

 
 Provision for Income Tax  

                                                   
-    

                                                     
-    

 

 
 Less: Advance Income Tax  

                                                   
-    

                                                     
-    

 

 
 Less: TDS/TCS  

                                                   
-    

                                                     
-    

 

  

                                                   
-    

                                                     
-      
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 NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE PERIOD ENDING 31ST  MARCH, 2024 

   
Amount in Lakhs. 

 

Particulars 
 For the year 

ended   
31st March, 2024  

 For the year ended   
31st March, 2023  

16 A Revenue from operations 
  

 Sale of Product 
                                      
-    

                                                                      
-    

    

  

                                      
-    

                                                                      
-    

    16  B Other income  
  

 Interest Income 
                                 
22.50  

                                                                 
12.27  

 
Gain on Sale of Assets 

                                      
-    

                                                                   
0.67  

 
Other non -operating income 

                                   
0.05  

                                                                   
0.02  

    

  

                                 
22.55  

                                                                 
12.97  

17A  
COST OF RAW MATERIAL 
CONSUMED 

  
 Opening Stock of Raw material 

                                      
-    

                                                                      
-    

 
Add: Purchases  -   -  

 

 

                                      
-    

                                                                      
-    

 Less: Closing Stock 
                                      
-    

                                                                      
-    

  

                                      
-    

                                                                      
-    

    
17B 

CHANGE IN INVENTORIES OF FINISHED/SEMI FINISHED GOODS,WORK IN 
PROGRESS & STOCK  IN TRADE 

 
Opening Stock of  Finished/Semi 
Finished Goods 

                                      
-    

                                                                      
-    

 
Closing Stock of  Finished/Semi 
Finished Goods 

                                      
-    

                                                                      
-    

  

                                      
-    

                                                                      
-    

17 C EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSES 
  

 Wages & Salaries 
                                   
9.84  

                                                                   
9.84  

 E.S.I. Employer Contribution 
                                      
-    

                                                                      
-    

 
P.F .Employer Contribution & 
Administration Expenses 

                                   
0.27  

                                                                   
0.29  

 
Bonus 

                                   
0.07  

                                                                      
-    

 
Director Remuneration 

                                      
-    

                                                                      
-    

 
Staff welfare                                                                                                       
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0.57  0.64  

 
Gratuity 

                                   
0.33  

                                                                   
2.29  

 
Leave  Encashment 

                                   
0.32  

                                                                   
0.53  

 
Employee Full & Final 

                                      
-    

                                                                   
2.50  

  

                                 
11.41  

                                                                 
16.08  

17 D    FINANCE COST 
  

 Interest expense 
                                      
-    

                                                                      
-    

 
Other borrowing costs 

                                      
-    

                                                                      
-    

  

                                      
-    

                                                                      
-    

    17E Other expenses  
 

 

 

Electricity Expenses                                       
-    

                                                                      
-    

 

Job work Charges                                       
-    

                                                                      
-    

 

Advertisement Expenses                                    
0.47  

                                                                   
0.35  

 

Auditors Remuneration                                    
1.11  

                                                                   
1.11  

 

Bank Charges                                    
0.01  

                                                                   
0.01  

 

Misc Expenses                                    
1.19  

                                                                   
2.23  

 

Office Maintenance                                    
0.04  

                                                                   
0.06  

 

Demat Charges                                    
0.26  

                                                                   
0.24  

 

Local Conveyance exp                                    
0.73  

                                                                   
0.49  

 

Fee &  Taxes                                    
0.26  

                                                                   
0.15  

 

Insurance Expenses                                       
-    

                                                                   
0.10  

 

Interest on Income Tax, Tcs/TDS                                    
0.00  

                                                                   
0.01  

 

Legal, Professional & Consultancy                                    
5.23  

                                                                 
11.49  

 

Membership, Subscription & Listing 
Fees 

                                   
7.81  

                                                                   
3.36  

 

Printing and Stationary Expenses                                    
0.04  

                                                                   
0.11  

 

Postage & Telegram                                    
0.66  

                                                                   
0.56  

 

Rent                                    
0.16  

                                                                   
0.16  

 

Repair & Maintenance                                    
0.01  

                                                                   
0.40  

 

Telephone & Communication                                    
0.04  

                                                                   
0.05  
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Expenses 

 

Water Expenses                                     
0.25  

                                                                      
-    

 
 

  

  

                                
18.27  

                                                                
20.86  

 

 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE PERIOD ENDING 31ST  MARCH, 2024 

      
 (Amt In Rs)  

NOTE 18 
:  INCOME 
TAX   

 As at  
31st March, 

2024  

 As at  
31st March, 

2023  

       

  
The income tax expense consists 
of the following : 

      

  
Current tax expense for the current 
year 

  
                                
-    

                 
12.35  

  
Current tax expense pertaining to 
previous years 

  
                            
0.29  

                       
-    

  
Minimum alternative tax (MAT) 
credit 

  
                                
-    

                       
-    

  
Deferred tax expense/(benefit)   

                                
-    

                       
-    

  
Total income 
tax 

    
                            
0.29  

                 
12.35  

  
          

  
Reconciliation of tax liability on book profit vis-à-vis actual tax liability  

  
Profit before income taxes   

                
(715,701.88) 

   
(2,407,331.04) 

  
Enacted Tax Rate   25.17% 25.17% 

  
Computed Tax Expense   

                            
0.29  

                 
12.35  

  

Adjustments in respect of current 
income tax 

      

  
Tax impact of expenses which will 
never be allowed 

  
                                

-    
                       

-    

  
Tax effect of expenses that are not 
dedcutible for tax purpose 

  
                                

-    
                       

-    

  
Tax effect due to non taxable 
income 

  
                                

-    
                       

-    

  
Minimum alternative tax (MAT) 
credit 

  
                                

-    
  

  
Previously un recognised tax losses used to reduce 
current tax expense 

                                
-    

                       
-    

  
Other Temporary Differences   

                                
-    

                       
-    

  
Total income tax expense   

                            
0.29  

                 
12.35  
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NOTE 19 EARNINGS PER SHARE 
 

 As at  
31st March, 

2024  

 As at  
31st March, 

2023  

  
Profit/(loss) attributable to 
shareholders  

                           
(7.45) 

               
(25.05) 

  
Weighted average number of equity 
shares  

                   
3,300,000  

          
3,300,000  

  
Nominal value per equity share 

 
                               

10  
                      

10  

  
Weighted average number of equity shares 
adjusted for the effect of dilution  

                   
3,300,000  

          
3,300,000  

  
Earnings per equity share 

   

   
Basic   

                           
(0.23) 

                 
(0.76) 

   
Diluted   

                           
(0.23) 

                 
(0.76) 

   
    

  
       

NOTE 20 
CONTINGENCIES AND 
COMMITMENTS  

 As at  
31st March, 

2024  

 As at  
31st March, 

2023  

 
(A)  Contingent liabilities 

   

 
I Income Tax 

  
                                
-    

                       
-    

 
II 

Other Legal 
Cases   

                                
-    

                       
-    

     

                                
-    

                       
-    

 
(B)  Capital and other commitments 

   

  
Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed on capital account, net of 
advances and not provided in the books are as follows: 

  
Particulars   

 As at  
31st March, 

2024  

 As at  
31st March, 

2023  

  
Property, plant and equipment   

                                
-    

                       
-    

       
 

21 LEASES 
   

  
The Company has taken registered premises at New Delhi operating lease agreement for 
its registered office. 

  
Particulars   

 As at  
31st March, 

2024  

 As at  
31st March, 

2023  

  

Lease payments for the year 
recognized in the statement of profit 
and loss. 

  
                            

0.16  
                   

0.16  
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22 MSME 

    

  

Based on the information available with the company, there are no dues as at March 31, 
2024 and 31st March, 2023 payable to enterprises covered under " Micro Small and 
Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006. No Interest is paid/payable by the company 
in terms of Section 16 of the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 
2006. 

      
  

  
   

       
23   Related party Disclosure 

   

  

 
 
As required by Indian Accounting Standard -24 ,the disclosures of transactions with 
related parties are given below:- 

 
a) 

Name of related parties and  nature of Related  
Party Relationship   

       

 
i 

Mr. Karan Kanika  Verma  -  Chairman & Managing 
Director   

 
ii Mr. Pawan Chadha  -  Director 

   
 

iii Mrs. Arpita Verma  - ex-Director 
   

 
iv 

Ms. Nitasha Sinha -  Company 
Secretary    

 
v Ms. Monam Kapoor- Director 

   

   

 
 
 
 

   

  b) Related party transactions 
   

       

 S. 
No. 

Name Relation 
Nature of 

transaction 

 As at  
31st March, 

2024  

 As at  
31st March, 

2023  

 
 Rs.   Rs.  

 
a 

Mr. Karan 
Kanika  
Verma 

Key Management 
Personnel 

Chairman & 
Managing 
Director 
Remuneration  

                                
-    

                       
-    

 
b 

Mr. Pawan 
Chadha 

Key Management 
Personnel 

Director 
Remuneration 

                                
-    

                       
-    

 
c 

Mrs. Arpita 
Verma 

Key Management 
Personnel 

Director 
Remuneration 

                                
-    

                       
-    

 
d 

Ms. Nitasha 
Sinha 

Company Secretary 
Company 
Secretary 
Remuneration  

                            
3.00  

                   
3.00  

 
f 

Mr. Karan 
Kanika  
Verma 

Key Management 
Personnel 

Acceptance of 
Loan 

                                
-    

                       
-    

 
g 

Mr. Karan 
Kanika  

Key Management 
Personnel 

Repayment of 
Loans 

                                
-    

                       
-    
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Verma 

 
h 

Mr. Pawan 
Chadha 

Key Management 
Personnel 

Acceptance of 
Loan 

                                
-    

                       
-    

 
i 

Mr. Pawan 
Chadha 

Key Management 
Personnel 

Repayment of 
Loans 

                                
-    

                       
-    

       

       
 

NOTE 
  
24  FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS ` 

   

        

  

The fair value of the assets and liabilities are included at the amount at which the instrument 
could be exchanged in a current transaction between willing parties, other than in forced or 
liquidation sale. The following methods and assumptions were used to estimate the fair 
values: 

  

Fair Value of cash and current deposits, trade and other current receivables, trade payables, 
other current liabilities and other financial instruments approximate their carrying amounts 
largely due to the short term maturities of these instruments. 

  

The different levels of fair value have been defined 
below: 

  

  

Level 1:  Quoted (Unadjusted) prices in active markets for identical assets 
or liabilities. 

 

  

Level 2: Other techniques for which all inputs which have a significant effect on the recorded 
fair value are observable, either directly or indirectly 

  

Level 3:  Techniques which use inputs that have a significant effect on the recorded fair value 
that are not based on observable market data. 

 

    

 Amount In 
Lakhs  

 
Particulars   

 As at  
31st March, 

2024  

 As at  
31st March, 

2023  
  

      
  

  
Carrying Amount 

    
  

Financial Instruments at fair value through 
Profit or Loss   

  

Financial Assets 
  

  

(i) Investments  
 

 
                           
-    

                           
-    

  

  
 

   
  

Fair Value 
    

  

Level 1 
 

 
                           
-    

                           
-    

  

Level 2 
 

   
  

Level 3 
 

   
  

Total   
  

                           
-    

                           
-    
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Financial Assets at Amortised Cost 
  

  
(i) Security 
Deposits 

  

                           
-    

                           
-      

(ii) Cash and cash equivalents 
                   

117.41  
                   

328.18    
(iii) Loans & 
advances 

  

                   
202.88  

                           
-      

(iv) Amount Recoverable in Cash or 
Kind 

 

                     
12.87  

                       
8.80    

Total Financial Assets 
                   

333.16  
                   

336.97    
  

  
  

Financial Liabilities at Amortised Cost 
  

  

(i)  Borrowings 
                           
-    

                           
-      

(ii) Trade payables 
                           
-    

                           
-      

(iii) Other financial liabilities 
                       

5.11  
                       

3.27    

(iv) Provision for employee benefits 
 

                     
10.61  

                       
9.95    

Total Financial Liabilities 
                     

15.71  
                     

13.22    
 

 
 
 
 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE PERIOD ENDING 31ST  MARCH, 2024 
 
 

NOTE       25  Financial Risk Management 
    

  

The Company’s financial risk management is an integral part of how to plan and execute its 
business strategies. The Company’s financial risk management policy is set by the Managing 
Board. The financial risks are identified, measured and managed in accordance with the 
Company’s policies on risk management. Key financial risks and mitigation plans are reviewed by 
the board of directors of the Company. 

  
      

 
A. MARKET RISK 

     

  

Market risk is the risk of loss of future earnings, fair value of future cash flows that may result 
from a change in the price of financial instrument. The value of  a financial instrument may 
change as a result of changes in the interest rates, equity prices and other market changes that 
may effect market sensitivity instruments. Market risk is attributable to all market risk sensitive 
financial instruments including investments and deposits, loans and borrowings.      
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Interest Rate Risk 
     

  

Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will 
fluctuate because of changes in market interest rates. In order to balance the Company’s position 
with regards to interest income and interest expense and to manage the interest rate risk, 
management performs a comprehensive interest rate risk management. The Company has no 
interest bearing borrowings hence it is not exposed to significant interest rate risk as at the 
respective reporting dates. They are therefore not subject to interest rate risk, since neither the 
carrying amount nor the future cash flows will fluctuate because of change in market interest 
rates.  
 
 
 

  

Price Risk 
     

  

Price risk arises from exposure to equity securities prices from investments held by the 
Company. The Company does not have any investments in equity shares. 

 
B. CREDIT RISK 

     

  

Credit risk is the risk that customer or counter-party will not meet its obligation under the 
contract, leading to financial loss. Credit risk arises from trade receivables and other financial 
assets. 
 

  

Other Financial Assets 

     

  

There is no credit risk exposure with respect to other financial assets as they are either 
supported by legal agreement or are with Nationalized banks. 

  

- Deposits are held with Electricity Department, hence the risk of default is considered to be 
negligible. 

  

- Loans to Others are supported with legal agreements, hence there is no credit risk involved. 
 
 

  

Provision for Expected Credit 
losses 

    

  

Financial Assets are considered to be of good quality and there is no 
credit risk to the Company. 
 

 

 
C. LIQUIDITY RISK 

  
   

  

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Company will encounter difficulty in meeting the obligations 
associated with its financial liabilities that are settled by delivering cash or another financial 
asset. The Group's approach to managing liquidity is to ensure as far as possible, that it will have 
sufficient liquidity to meet its liabilities when they are due.      

  

Management monitors rolling forecasts of the liquidity position and cash and cash equivalents on 
the basis of expected cash flows. The Company takes into account the liquidity of the market in 
which the entity operates.      
        

  

  

Contractual Maturities of financial liabilities 
 

 
 

  

The tables below provide details regarding the remaining contractual maturities of financial 
liabilities at reporting date based on contractual undiscounted payments. 
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                                                                                                                                       Amount In Lakhs 

  

As at  
31st March, 2024 

  Less than 
1 year/ 

On 
Demand 

1 - 2 
years 

2 - 3 
years 

More than 3 years 

  

Current  
   

  

  

(i) Borrowings 
                               

-    
 -   -   -  

  

(ii) Trade 
payables  

                              
-    

 -   -   -  

  

(iii) Other financial liabilities 
                           

5.11  
 -   -   -  

  

Total                              
5.11  

 -   -   -  

     
  

  

  

As at  
31st March, 2023 

   Less 
than 1 

year/ On 
Demand  

 1 - 2 
years  

2 - 3 
years 

More than 3 years 

  

Current  
   

  

  

(i) Borrowings 
 

                              
-    

 -   -   -  

  

(ii) Trade 
payables 

 

                              
-    

 -   -   -  

  

(iii) Other financial liabilities 
                           

3.27  
 -   -   -  

  

Total                              
3.27  

 -   -   -  

  

 
 

   

  NOTE       26  Capital Risk Management     

  

The Company aim to manages its capital efficiently so as to safeguard its ability to continue as a 
going concern and to optimize returns to shareholders.  The capital structure of the Company is 
based on management’s judgment of the appropriate balance of key elements in order to meet its 
strategic and day-to-day needs. We consider the amount of capital in proportion to risk and 
manage the capital structure in light of changes in economic  conditions and the risk 
characteristics of the underlying assets. The Company’s policy is to maintain a stable and strong 
capital structure with a focus on total equity so as to maintain creditors and market confidence 
and to sustain future development and growth of its business. There in no change in the 
Company capital structure since previous year. 
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NOTE 
      27  

Revenue from Contracts with 
Customer     

  

Ind AS 115 Revenue with contracts with Customers, mandatory for reposrting periods beginning 
on or after April1,2018 replaces existing revenue recognition requirements. Under the modified 
restrospective approach there were no adjustments required to the retained earnings as at 
April1,2018. Application of Ind AS 115 did not have any impact on recognition and measurment 
of revenue and related items in the financial results. 

 
     NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE PERIOD ENDING 31ST  

MARCH, 2024 
  

28
. 

Ratio Analysis and its 
element 

      

Ratio 
Numerato
r 

Denominato
r 

 As at  
31st 

March
, 2024  

 As at  
31st 

March
, 2023  

% 
change 

Reason for variance (where 
the change in the ratio is 

more than 25% as 
compared to the preceding 

year) 

 

Current 
Ratio 

Current 
Assets 

Current 
Liabilities 

                
25.85  

             
103.85  

-75% 
Company has given Loan & 
Advance to two body 
corporates 

 

Debt-
Equity 
Ratio 

Total Debt 
Shareholder’s 
Equity 

                  
0.05  

                   
0.04  

22% 

There is increases in 
Expenses Payable, also 
shareholders fund has been 
reduced due to loss in the 
current year 

 

Return on 
Equity 
Ratio 

Net Profits 
after taxes 
– 
Preference 
Dividend 

Average 
Shareholder’s 
Equity 

               
(0.02) 

                
(0.07) 

-69% 

There is decrease in loss due 
to interest income earned on 
loans & advances and 
decrease in employee benefit 
expenses 

 

Inventory 
Turnover 
Ratio 

Cost of 
goods sold 

Average 
Inventory 

                        
-    

                        
-    

0% 
There is no Inventory at any 

time during the year 

 

Trade 
Receivabl
e 
Turnover 
Ratio 

Net credit 
sales = 
Gross 
credit sales 
- sales 
return 

Average 
Trade 
Receivable 

                        
-    

                        
-    

0% 
There is no Sales during the 

current year 

 

Trade 
Paybale 
Turnover 
Ratio 

Net credit 
purchases 
= Gross 
credit 
purchases - 
purchase 
return 

Average 
Trade 
Payables 

                        
-    

                        
-    

0% 
There is no Purchases during 

the current year 
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Net 
Capital 
Turnover 
Ratio 

Net sales = 
Total sales 
- sales 
return 

Working 
capital = 
Current 
assets – 
Current 
liabilities 

                        
-    

                        
-    

0% 
There is no Sales during the 

current year 

 

Net Profit 
Ratio 

Net Profit 
Net sales = 
Total sales - 
sales return 

                        
-    

                        
-    

0% 
There is no Sales during the 

current year 

 

Return on 
Capital 
Employed 

Earnings 
before 
interest 
and taxes 

Capital 
Employed = 
Tangible Net 
Worth + Total 
Debt + 
Deferred Tax 
Liability 

               
(0.02) 

                
(0.07) 

-70% 

There is decrease in loss due 
to interest income earned on 
loans & advances and 
decrease in employee benefit 
expenses 

 

29  Notes forming part of Financial Statements    

      

29 A Contingent liabilities and commitments 
(to the extent not provided for) 

   

      

 Particulars  As at  
31st March, 

2024  

 As at  
31st March, 

2023  
  Rs.   Rs.  

 (i) Contingent Liabilities      

   (a) Claims against the company 
not acknowleged as debt 

                                                        
-    

                                                                   
-    

   (b) Guarantees                                                         
-    

                                                                   
-    

   (c) Other Money for which the company is contingently 
liable 

                                                       
-    

                                                                   
-    

 (ii) Commitments     

   (a) Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be 
executed on capital account and not provided for 

                                                       
-    

                                                                   
-    

   (b) Other commitments                                                         
-    

                                                                   
-    

   Total                                                       
-    

                                                                  
-    

      

29 B. Disclosure under section 186 (4) of 
Companies  Act, 2013 : 

   

 During  the  year under review no loans were given,  no  investments made, no guarantee  given or  
security provided. 
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 S.No. Name of party Relationship  Amount 
outstanding 

as at 31 
March, 2024  

 Maximum 
balance 

outstanding 
during the year  

   NIL   NIL   NIL  

        (NIL)   (NIL)  

 Note: Figures in bracket relate to the 
previous year. 

   

   

 

   

29C Value of Imports calculated on CIF 
basis 

   

      

 S. 
No. 

Particulars  As at  
31st March, 

2024  

 As at  
31st March, 

2023  
  Rs.   Rs.  

 a Raw materials                                                         
-    

 -  

 b Components                                                         
-    

                                                                   
-    

 c Spare parts                                                         
-    

                                                                   
-    

 d Capital Goods                                                         
-    

                                                                   
-    

   TOTAL                                                       
-    

                                                                  
-    

      29D Expenditures in foreign currencies    

 S. 
No. 

Particulars  As at  
31st March, 

2024  

 As at  
31st March, 

2023  
  Rs.   Rs.  
 a Travelling Expenses                                                          

-    
                                                                   

-    
 b Commission                                                         

-    
                                                                   

-    
 c Sales Promotion                                                         

-    
                                                                   

-    
 d Royalty                                                         

-    
                                                                   

-    
 
 
 
 
 

  TOTAL                                                       
-    

                                                                  
-    

30 Details of Raw material 
consumed/Disposed 
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 S. 
No. 

Particulars  As at  
31st March, 2024  

 As at  
31st March, 2023  

 Qty  Qty   Amount (in 
Lakhs`)  

 a Leather (Sq. DCM) 0 0                                                                    
-    

 b Other Raw Material                                                                      
-    

   Total                                                                       
-    

30A Quantitative details of Consumption of imported and 
indigenous items 

  

      

 S. 
No. 

Particulars  As at  
31st March, 2024  

 As at  
31st March, 2023  

      `       `     %  

 a Imported - Raw materials                                                                                        
-    

                                                       
-    

0% 

 b Indigenous - Raw materials                                                                                        
-    

                                                       
-    

0% 

           

           

   TOTAL                                                                                       
-    

                                                      
-    

0% 

      

30B Quantitative details of Production, sales and stock of each 
class of goods: 

  

 S. 
No. 

Particulars  As at  
31st March, 2024  

 As at  
31st March, 

2024  

 As at  
31st March, 

2023  
              Leather Garments & Accessories(Finished/Semi 

Finished Goods  
 Licenses / Export Incentives  

 a Opening Stock                        Qty. 
(Nos.) 

-  - 

   Rs in Lakhs -  - 

 b Production                              Qty. 
(Nos.) 

-  - 

 c Sales/Export                           Qty. 
(Nos.) 

-  - 

   Amount (Rs.) - - - 

 d Closing Stock                         Qty. 
(Nos.) 

-  - 

   Amount (Rs.) -  - 

30C Earning in foreign exchange    
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 S. 
No. 

Particulars  As at  
31st March, 

2024  

 As at  
31st March, 

2023  
  Rs.   Rs.  

 a Export of goods calculated on 
FOB basis 

                                                         
-    

                                                                   
-    

 b Other earnings                                                         
-    

                                                                   
-    

         

   TOTAL                                                       
-    

                                                                  
-    

31 Segment information    

 The company is operating in only one product i.e. leather garments and accessories. Hence there is no 
need to present financial information segment wise as required by AS-17. 

 information segement wise as required under Indian Accounting 
Standard -108. 

  

  

 

 

 

    

For D.V. Mittal & Co.  For OSCAR GLOBAL LIMITED 

 Chartered Accountants    

 
 

    

  
    

  
    

ROHIT SINGHAL  PAWAN CHADHA KARAN KANIKA VERMA 

 (Partner) 
 

    WHOLE TIME 
DIRECTOR & CFO 

CHAIRMAN & MANAGING 
DIRECTOR 

Membership No.516295 DIN: 00415795 DIN : 00034343 

 FRN : 002997N     

 
 

  
NITASHA  SINHA 

 

PLACE: NEW DELHI  COMPANY 
SECRETARY 

 

DATE: 
23/05/2024 

  Membership No. 
A27439 
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STATEMENT OF STANDALONE CASH FLOW FOR THE PERIOD ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2024 

    

(Rs in Lakhs) 

Particulars Note No. 
As at  

31st March, 
2024 

As at  
31st March, 2023 

A. 
CASH  FLOW  FROM  OPERATING  
ACTIVITIES :       

 

NET  PROFIT  BEFORE   TAX  AND  EXTRA  
ORDINARY  ITEMS 

 

                            
(7.16) 

                             
(24.07) 

 
        ADJUSTMENTS  FOR : 

   

 
        DEPRECIATION 

 

                             
0.03  

                                
0.10  

 
        INTEREST  

 

                          
(22.50) 

                             
(12.27) 

 
PROFIT ON SALE OF ASSETS 

 

                                
-    

                               
(0.67) 

 
 Misc Adjustment    (Dep on sold Asset w/b) 

 

                                
-    

                                   
-    

 

OPERATING  PROFIT  BEFORE  WORKING  
CAPITAL  CHANGES 

 

                         
(29.63) 

                            
(36.92) 

 
        ADJUSTMENTS  FOR  : 

   

 
        TRADE  AND  OTHER  RECEIVABLES 

 

                            
(2.96) 

                               
(6.28) 

 
        INVENTORIES 

 

                                
-    

                                   
-    

 

        TRADE  PAYABLES AND OTHER 
PAYABLES 

 

                             
2.49  

                             
(13.46) 

 
CASH  GENERATED  FROM  OPERATIONS 

 

                         
(30.10) 

                            
(56.66) 

 
INTEREST PAID 

  

                                   
-    

 
DIRECT  TAX  PAID 

 

                            
(0.29) 

                               
(3.31) 

 

CASH  FLOW  BEFORE  EXTRAORDINARY  
ITEMS 

 

                         
(30.39) 

                            
(59.98) 

 
EXTRA  ORDINARY  ITEMS 

  

                                   
-    

 

NET  CASH  FROM  OPERATING  
ACTIVITIES 

 

                         
(30.39) 

                            
(59.98) 

     

B. 
CASH  FLOW  FROM  INVESTING  
ACTIVITIES : 

   

 
PURCHASES  OF  FIXED  ASSETS 

 

                                
-    

                               
(0.17) 

 
SALE  OF  FIXED  ASSETS 

 

                                
-    

                             
117.20  

 
Loans & Advances 

 

                        
(202.88) 

 

 
Income From Investing Activities 

 

                            

22.50  

                               

12.27  

 

NET  CASH  USED  IN  INVESTING  
ACTIVITIES 

 

                       
(180.37) 

                            
129.30  
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C. 
CASH  FLOW  FROM  FINANCING  
ACTIVITIES : 

   

 

PROCEEDS  FROM  PUBLIC  ISSUE  OF  
SHARE CAPITAL 

 

                                
-    

                                   
-    

 

PROCEEDS  FROM  LONG  TERM  
BORROWINGS 

 

                                
-    

                                   
-    

 

REPAYMENT  OF  FINANCE  LEASE  
LIABILITIES 

 

                                
-    

                                   
-    

 
DIVIDEND  PAID 

 

                                
-    

                                   
-    

 

NET  CASH  USED  IN  FINANCING  
ACTIVITIES 

 

                                
-    

                                   
-    

     NET  INCREASE/(DECREASE) IN  CASH  
AND  CASH  EQUIVALENTS 

 

                       
(210.77) 

                              
69.32  

OPENING CASH  AND  CASH  EQUIVALENTS 
 

                         

328.18  

                            

258.85  

CLOSING CASH  AND  CASH  EQUIVALENTS 
 

                         
117.41  

                            
328.18  

               

     

PLACE: NEW DELHI PAWAN CHADHA 
 

KARAN KANIKA  

VERMA 

DATE: 23/05/2024 
    WHOLE TIME 

DIRECTOR & CFO 
 

CHAIRMAN & 
MANAGING 
DIRECTOR 

  
DIN 00415795 

 
DIN :00034343 

     
     

   

NITASHA  
SINHA 

 

   

COMPANY 
SECRETARY 

 

   

Membership 
No. A27439 

 
     AUDITOR'S REPORT 
The cash flow statement has been prepared under the indirect method as set out in Indian Accounting  Standard ( 
Ind As ) 7"  Statement of cash flow" 

    

For D.V. Mittal & 
Co. 

    
Chartered Accountants 

     

   
 

 

   
 

ROHIT SINGHAL 

   
 

(Partner) 

PLACE: NEW DELHI    
Membership 
No.516295 

DATE: 23/05/2024 
 

 
FRN : 002997N 
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